








                                                                      
 
      
                                                                     MINUTES 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL 
CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS 

Pat Bryson Municipal Hall 
201 North Brushy Street ~ Leander, Texas 

Thursday ~ July 21, 2016 at 7:00 PM  
 
 

  
  
 

1. Open meeting, Invocation, Pledges of Allegiance 
Mayor Fielder opened the meeting at 7:00 pm and welcomed those in attendance 
Council Member Seiler delivered the invocation 
 

2. Roll Call 
All present 

3.  Staff Comments:  
     Tom Yantis, Asst. City Manager announced the “Friday Night Out” at the Crystal Falls Golf Club 
 

  4.  Citizen Comments:  Three (3) minutes allowed per speaker  
             Please turn in speaker request form before the meeting begins 

       Audrey Poche, 1807 Alamo Bound – spoke about the development of the cottages behind the Randall’s 
construction site 

 

 
       5.  Approval of the minutes:  July 7, 2016   

  6. License Agreement Case 16-LA-007: License Agreement between the City of Leander and K.L. 
Enterprises, Inc. a California corporation for 13.718 acres, more or less, generally located to the west of 
the intersection of Bagdad Road and Marsala Circle, Leander, Williamson County, Texas  

 
  7.  Dedication and Acceptance of Subdivision Infrastructure Improvements for Stewart Crossing, Section 1 
 
       Motion made by Council Member Navarrette to approve the consent agenda.  Second by Council 

Member Shepherd.  Motion passes, all voting “aye” 

 
  8.  Public Hearing on Zoning Case 16-Z-006: Consider a zoning change for 50.615 acres, more or less, generally 

located to the west of the intersection of Crystal Falls Parkway and Lakeline Blvd., more  
       specifically to the west of the Fairways at Crystal Falls, Section 5 from SFS-2-B, Single Family Suburban  
       to PUD, Planned Unit Development with a base zoning district of MF-2-A, Multi Family, Leander, Travis 

County, Texas   
       Applicant:  Mike Siefert on behalf of Lookout Partners, LP 
        Tom Yantis, Asst. City Manager explained 
        Bill Hinckley with the Lookout Group explained the project 
        Mike Seifert with the Lookout Group gave a presentation    

           Mayor   – Christopher Fielder     Place 4 – Ron Abruzzese (Mayor Pro Tem) 
   Place 1 – Andrea Navarrette                               Place 5 – Jeff Seiler 

    Place 2 – Michelle Stephenson                           Place 6 – Troy Hill  
    Place 3 – Shanan Shepherd    City Manager – Kent Cagle 
                                                                              

CONSENT AGENDA: ACTION 

PUBLIC HEARING: ACTION 

 



 
 
       Christine Turner, 2316 Legend Trail. – spoke against 
       Philip Turner, 2316 Legend Trail – spoke against 
       Michelle Hensel, 3003 Crystal Falls Parkway – spoke against 
       Irene Cosley 2316 Legend Trail – spoke against 
       Kenneth Ahrens, 3007 Crystal Falls Parkway – spoke against 
       Geri Wise, 3303 Crystal Falls Parkway- spoke against 
       Kurt Strauss, 3504 Pumpkin Ridge – spoke in favor of 
       David Siebold , 1801 Muledeer Run – spoke in favor of 
       Gary Allen - spoke against 
 

          Action on Zoning Case 16-Z-006: a zoning change for 50.615 acres, more or less, generally located to 
the west of the intersection of Crystal Falls Parkway and Lakeline Blvd., more specifically to the west of 
the Fairways at Crystal Falls, Section 5 from SFS-2-B, Single Family Suburban to PUD, Planned Unit 
Development with a base zoning district of MF-2-A, Multi Family, Leander, Travis County, Texas  

          Motion made by Council Member Navarrette to approve with revisions as presented in the PUD, 
to add the restriction of earth tones to the color schemes, changes to the base zoning of MF-2-A 
to SF-2-A, and schedule the second reading of this Ordinance to October 21.  Second by 
Council Member Shepherd. Motion passes, all voting “aye” 

 

       

          Mayor Fielder called for a break at 8:08 pm 
          Council convened from break at 8:14 pm 
 
     9.  Consider an Ordinance adopting amendments to the City’s animal control regulations and amending 

licensing and permit fees 
          Greg Minton, Chief of Police explained 
           
          Gordon Lester, 909 S. Hwy 183 – spoke in favor of 
 
          Motion made by Council Member Shepherd to approve.  Second by Council Member Navarrette. 

Motion passes, all voting “aye” 
 

   10.  Second Reading of an Ordinance on Ordinance Case 16-OR-001: amending sections of the Composite 
Zoning Ordinance, to add definitions, update the use components, to modify setbacks for commercial 
fueling, to update requirements for screening, to update the parking requirements table, to modify 
residential setbacks, to clarify requirements for drainage and detention facilities, to modify outdoor 
lighting requirements, to update the architectural standards, to update the site development standards 

          Tom Yantis, Asst. City Manager explained 
 
          Motion made by Mayor Fielder to approve.  Second by Council Member Seiler. 
          Motion passes, all voting “aye” 
 
   11.  Consider Development Case 16-DA-002: approval of a development agreement between the City of 

Leander and K.L. Enterprises, Inc. a California corporation for 13.718 acres, more or less, generally 
located to the west of the intersection of Bagdad Road and Marsala Circle, Leander, Williamson 
County, Texas 

           Tom Yantis, Asst. City Manager explained 
 
           Motion made by Council Member Navarrette to approve.  Second by Council Member Shepherd. 

Motion passes, all voting “aye” 
 
 
 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 

 



 
 
 
 
 
   12.  Consider approval of construction activities between 9:00 pm and 7:00 am for Cash Construction 

Company, Inc. for the Old 2243 Roadway Improvements Project on July 29 and 30 and August 5 and 6 
of 2016 

           Wayne Watts, City Engineer explained 
 
          Motion made by Council Member Seiler to approve.  Second by Mayor Pro Tem Abruzzese. 
          Motion passes, all voting “aye” 
 
   13.  Consider Amendment One to Task Order KFA-30 in the amount of $99,134.00 for the Kauffman Loop 

Elevated Storage Tank Project” 
           Wayne Watts, City Engineer explained 
 
          Motion made by Council Member Shepherd to approve.  Second by Council Member Navarrette. 
          Motion passes, all voting “aye” 
 
   14.  Consider award of Employee Health Benefit Contracts for the 2016-2017 Plan Year 
          Cindy Hignite, Director of Human Resources explained 
 
          Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Abruzzese to approve.  Second by Council Member Navarrette. 
          Motion passes, all voting “aye” 
 
   15.  Consider increase in City contribution and cost spread for Employee Health Benefits  
          Cindy Hignite, Director of Human Resources explained  
 
          Motion made by Council Member Seiler to approve.  Second by Council Member Shepherd. 
          Motion passes, all voting “aye”  

 
16.  Consider a Resolution authorizing an Amendment to the City of Leander Personnel Policy 

          Cindy Hignite, Director of Human Resources explained  
 

          Motion made by Council Member Navarrette to approve.  Second by Council Member Seiler. 
          Motion passes, all voting “aye” 

  
17.  Water Use and Supply update 

            Pat Womack, Director of Public Works explained 
 
     18.  Council Member Closing Statements      
            Council Members gave their closing statements 
 
     19.  Adjournment  
            With there being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 8:59 pm 
 
 
 
             Attest: 
 
 
           _________________________________                     ___________________________________ 
           Christopher Fielder, Mayor             Debbie Haile, TRMC, City Secretary 
 
 
 
 

 



AGENDA ITEM # 6 

 
 

Executive Summary 

 

August 4, 2016 

 

Council Agenda Subject:  Consider Dedication and Acceptance of Subdivision 
Infrastructure Improvements for: Bluffs at Crystal Falls Section 3, Phase 3B 
 
Background:  The subdivision infrastructure improvements required for Bluffs at Crystal 
Falls Section 3, Phase 3B have been installed, inspected, and found to be satisfactorily 
completed.  All documentation required for acceptance of the subdivision has been received, 
including record drawings, statement of substantial completion prepared by a Professional 
Engineer licensed in the State of Texas, copies of all inspection reports and certified test 
results, electronic files of the improvements and final plat, affidavit of all bills paid, and a 
two-year term Maintenance Bond. The Maintenance Bond will commence its two year term 
upon City Council acceptance, as anticipated, on August 4, 2016 which will provide warranty 
and maintenance coverage for the infrastructure improvements through August 4, 2018.  The 
Engineering Department will perform a formal inspection of the improvements 
approximately 30 days prior to the expiration of the Maintenance Bond to assure that any 
defects in materials, workmanship, or maintenance are corrected prior to expiration of the 
bond. 
 
Origination:   Wayne S. Watts, P.E., CFM, City Engineer 
 
Financial Consideration: N/A 
 
Recommendation:  Staff recommends City Council’s formal acceptance of the subdivision 
infrastructure improvements for Bluffs at Crystal Falls Section 3, Phase 3B. 
   
Attachments:  Location Map, Engineer’s Concurrence Letter, Compliance with TAS Letter, 
Maintenance Bond, Affidavits of All Bills Paid, and Final Pay Estimates. 
 
Prepared by:  Wayne S. Watts, P.E., CFM, City Engineer 





























AGENDA ITEM # 7 

 
 

Executive Summary 

 

August 4, 2016 

 

Council Agenda Subject:  Consider Dedication and Acceptance of Subdivision 
Infrastructure Improvements for: Bluffs at Crystal Falls Section 3, Phase 3H 
 
Background:  The subdivision infrastructure improvements required for Bluffs at Crystal 
Falls Section 3, Phase 3H have been installed, inspected, and found to be satisfactorily 
completed.  All documentation required for acceptance of the subdivision has been received, 
including record drawings, statement of substantial completion prepared by a Professional 
Engineer licensed in the State of Texas, copies of all inspection reports and certified test 
results, electronic files of the improvements and final plat, affidavit of all bills paid, and a 
two-year term Maintenance Bond. The Maintenance Bond will commence its two year term 
upon City Council acceptance, as anticipated, on August 4, 2016 which will provide warranty 
and maintenance coverage for the infrastructure improvements through August 4, 2018.  The 
Engineering Department will perform a formal inspection of the improvements 
approximately 30 days prior to the expiration of the Maintenance Bond to assure that any 
defects in materials, workmanship, or maintenance are corrected prior to expiration of the 
bond. 
 
Origination:   Wayne S. Watts, P.E., CFM, City Engineer 
 
Financial Consideration: N/A 
 
Recommendation:  Staff recommends City Council’s formal acceptance of the subdivision 
infrastructure improvements for Bluffs at Crystal Falls Section 3, Phase 3H. 
   
Attachments:  Location Map, Engineer’s Concurrence Letter, Maintenance Bond, Affidavits 
of All Bills Paid, and Final Pay Estimates. 
 
Prepared by:  Wayne S. Watts, P.E., CFM, City Engineer 

































AGENDA ITEM # 8 
 

 
 

Executive Summary 

 

August 4, 2016 

 

Council Agenda Subject:  Consider Dedication and Acceptance of Subdivision 
Infrastructure Improvements for Borho Phase 7 
 
Background:  The subdivision infrastructure improvements required for Borho Phase 7 have 
been installed, inspected, and found to be satisfactorily completed.  All documentation 
required for acceptance of the subdivision has been received, including record drawings, 
statement of substantial completion prepared by a Professional Engineer licensed in the State 
of Texas, copies of all inspection reports and certified test results, electronic files of the 
improvements and final plat, affidavit of all bills paid, and a two-year term Maintenance 
Bond. The Maintenance Bond will commence its two year term upon City Council 
acceptance, as anticipated, on August 4, 2016, which will provide warranty and maintenance 
coverage for the infrastructure improvements through August 4, 2018.  The Engineering 
Department will perform a formal inspection of the improvements approximately 30 days 
prior to the expiration of the Maintenance Bond to assure that any defects in materials, 
workmanship, or maintenance are corrected prior to expiration of the bond. 
 
Origination:   Wayne S. Watts, P.E., CFM, City Engineer 
 
Financial Consideration: N/A 
 
Recommendation:  Staff recommends City Council’s formal acceptance of the subdivision 
infrastructure improvements for Borho Phase 7. 
   
Attachments:  Location Map, Engineer’s Concurrence Letter, TAS Approval Letter, 
Maintenance Bond, Affidavits of All Bills Paid, and Final Pay Estimates. 
 
Prepared by:  Wayne S. Watts, P.E., CFM, City Engineer 



BORHO

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A
2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A
2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A
2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A
2A 2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A
2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A
2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A
2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A
2A

2A

2A2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A 2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A 2A 2A 2A 2A 2A

2A

2A 2A 2A

2A

2A

2A2A2A2A 2A

2A

2A 2A 2A

2A

2A2A 2A2A2A

2A2A

2A
2A

2A

2A
2A

2A

2A

2A

2A
2A2A 2A2A2A 2A2A 2A2A2A 2A 2A2A2A 2A2A2A 2A2A 2A

2A2A 2A2A2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

CR 175

AB
ILE

NE
 LN

CADDO LAKE DR

BIG
 TR

EE
 TR

L

TRINITY WOODS ST

ATLANTA PARK DR

BLENDED TREE RANCH DR

FORT COBB WAY

TANGLEWOOD ESTATES DR

PRIVACY HEDGE ST

VALLEY OAKS DR

GR
EA

T P
AT

H

CHERRY BARK DR

CASA ROBLES DR

TWISTED TREES DR

LA
UR

EL
 A

RB
OR

 D
R

COPPER LAKE LN

GA
RN

ER
 PA

RK
 D

R

SK
IPP

Y 
CV

TW
IST

ED
 TR

EE
S C

V

CADDO LAKE DR

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 

18
3

US 183

RM 2243

±

0 400
Feet

SUBDIVISION ACCEPTANCE Location Map - Borho Phase 7

SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC 
SFL

SFT 
SFU/MH
TF
MF
LO 
LC

GC
HC
HI
PUD

CITY MAPË

Area for Acceptance
City Limits ! ! ! !

! ! ! !
! ! ! ! PUD Commercial

! ! ! !
! ! ! ! PUD Mixed Use

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD Multi-Family

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! ! PUD Single-Family

! ! ! !
! ! ! ! PUD Townhome

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.























AGENDA ITEM # 9 

 
 

Executive Summary 

 

August 4, 2016 

 

Council Agenda Subject:  Consider Dedication and Acceptance of Subdivision 
Infrastructure Improvements for: Bryson Phase 1 Section 1C 
 
Background:  The subdivision infrastructure improvements required for Bryson Phase 1 
Section 1C have been installed, inspected, and found to be satisfactorily completed.  All 
documentation required for acceptance of the subdivision has been received, including record 
drawings, statement of substantial completion prepared by a Professional Engineer licensed 
in the State of Texas, copies of all inspection reports and certified test results, electronic files 
of the improvements and final plat, affidavit of all bills paid, and a two-year term 
Maintenance Bond. The Maintenance Bond will commence its two year term upon City 
Council acceptance, as anticipated, on August 4, 2016 which will provide warranty and 
maintenance coverage for the infrastructure improvements through August 4, 2018.  The 
Engineering Department will perform a formal inspection of the improvements 
approximately 30 days prior to the expiration of the Maintenance Bond to assure that any 
defects in materials, workmanship, or maintenance are corrected prior to expiration of the 
bond. 
 
Origination:   Wayne S. Watts, P.E., CFM, City Engineer 
 
Financial Consideration: N/A 
 
Recommendation:  Staff recommends City Council’s formal acceptance of the subdivision 
infrastructure improvements for Bryson Phase 1 Section 1C. 
   
Attachments:  Location Map, Engineer’s Concurrence Letter, TAS Inspection Letter, 
Maintenance Bond, Affidavits of All Bills Paid, and Final Pay Estimates. 
 
Prepared by:  Wayne S. Watts, P.E., CFM, City Engineer 

































AGENDA ITEM # 10 
 

 
 

Executive Summary 

 

August 4, 2016 

 

Council Agenda Subject:  Consider Dedication and Acceptance of Hero Way Multi-Family 
(Water and Wastewater) 
 
Background:  The Public Utilities portion of the Hero Way Multi-Family Site have been 
installed, inspected, and found to be satisfactorily completed.  All documentation required for 
acceptance of the water and wastewater improvements have been received, including, 
statement(s) of substantial completion prepared by a Professional Engineer licensed in the 
State of Texas, maintenance bond, copies of all inspection reports and certified test results, 
electronic files of the improvements and final plat(s), affidavit(s) of all bills paid. The 
Engineering Department will perform a formal inspection of the improvements 
approximately 30 days prior to the expiration of the maintenance period to assure that any 
defects in materials, workmanship, or maintenance are corrected prior to expiration of the 
bond. 
 
Origination:   Wayne S. Watts, P.E., CFM, City Engineer 
 
Financial Consideration: N/A 
 
Recommendation:  Staff recommends City Council’s formal acceptance of the Hero Way 
Multi-Family (Water and Wastewater) 
   
Attachments:  Location Map, Engineer’s Concurrence Letter(s), Maintenance Bond, 
Affidavit(s) of All Bills Paid, and Final Pay Estimate(s) 
 
Prepared by:  Wayne S. Watts, P.E., CFM, City Engineer 





















AGENDA ITEM # 11 

 

 
Executive Summary 

 
August 4, 2016 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Consideration and possible action to approve an annexation 

development agreement under Section 43.035, Texas Local 
Government Code, Between the City of Leander and the Roy L. 
Sullivan II Living Trust. 

 
Background: The City of Leander previously initiated the involuntary 

annexation of several areas. If a property is appraised for ad 
valorem tax purposes as land for agricultural or wildlife 
management use under Subchapter C or D, Chapter 23, Tax Code, 
or as timber land under Subchapter E, Chapter 23, Tax Code, the 
property owner is eligible to negotiate and enter a development 
agreement with the City prior to the completion of the annexation 
proceedings.  The development agreement provides for the 
continuation of the extraterritorial jurisdiction status of the land 
and authorizes the City to enforce all regulations and planning 
authority of the City that do not interfere with the use of the area 
for agriculture, wildlife management, or timber.  The land will be 
annexed upon the end of the term of the agreement or upon the 
change of use of the land. 

 
 This agreement was inadvertently left out of the package of 

agreements that went to Council earlier in the year, however the 
annexation ordinance was correct and excluded this property. 

 
Origination: City of Leander 
 
Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the agreement. 
 
Attachments: 1.   Agreement 
  
Prepared By:   Tom Yantis, AICP 
 Assistant City Manager 07/26/2016 



















AGENDA ITEM # 12 

 

 
Executive Summary 

 
August 04, 2016 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Zoning Case 16-Z-014:  Hold a public hearing and consider action 

on the rezoning of several parcels of land located at 8660 183A 
Toll; 27.285 acres more or less; WCAD Parcels R433144, 
R519276, and R031359. Currently, the property is zoned Interim 
SFR-1-B (Single-Family Rural) and Interim SFS-2-B (Single-
Family Suburban). The applicant is proposing to change the zoning 
to PUD (Planned Unit Development) with the base zoning districts 
of LO-2-A (Local Office) and HC-5-D (Heavy Commercial); 
Leander, Williamson County, Texas.  

 
Background: This request is the second step in the rezoning process.   
 
Origination: Applicant:  Anthony Shaleesh on behalf of First State Bank Central 

Texas; T. Gerry Gamble.  
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: See Planning Analysis. The Planning & Zoning Commission 

unanimously recommended to approve the zoning request with the 
following condition at the July 28, 2016 meeting: 
1. The property to the north of the LO-2-A district is required to 

be HC-5-C as shown in the attached exhibit. 
 
Attachments: 1.   Planning Analysis 
 2.   Current Zoning Map 
 3. Future Land Use Map 
 4.   Notification Map  
 5. Proposed Zoning Map 
 6. Aerial Map  
 7. PUD Notes and Conceptual Site Layout & Land Use Plan 
 8.   Letter of Intent 
 9. Planning & Zoning Commission recommendation 
 10.    Ordinance  
 11. Minutes-Planning & Zoning Commission July 28, 2016  
 



Prepared By:   Tom Yantis, AICP 
 Assistant City Manager 07/29/2016 



Attachment # 1                 

 
P L A N N I N G A N A L Y S I S  

 
ZONING CASE 16-Z-014 

PEC OPERATIONS CENTER PUD REZONING 
 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Owner: First State Bank Central Texas (T. Gerry Gamble) 
 
Current Zoning: Interim SFR-1-B (Single-Family Rural) 
 Interim SFS-2-B (Single-Family Suburban) 
 
Proposed Zoning: PUD (Planned Unit Development) with the following base zoning districts: 
 LO-2-A (Local Commercial) 
 HC-5-D (Heavy Commercial) 
  
Size and Location: The property is generally located to the southeast of the intersection of 

RM 2243 and 183A Toll and includes approximately 27.285 acres. 
 
Staff Contact:   Robin M. Griffin, AICP   
 Senior Planner      
   
ABUTTING ZONING AND LAND USE: 
 
The table below lists the abutting zoning and land uses. 
 

 ZONING LAND USE 

NORTH SFS-2-B Undeveloped Land Zoned for Interim Single-Family uses 

EAST SFS-2-B 
SFR-1-B Religious Institution 

SOUTH SFR-1-B Undeveloped Land Zoned for Interim Single-Family uses 

WEST TOD Undeveloped Land in the Conventional Sector of the TOD 

        

  

1 
 



Attachment # 1                 

 

COMPOSITE ZONING ORDINANCE INTENT STATEMENTS 
LO – LOCAL OFFICE:   

Features:  Office, assisted living, day care. Hours of operation: 7:00 a.m. to 10:00 Sun.-
Thurs., 7:00 a.m. to 11:00 p.m. Fri. and Sat. 

Intent:  Development of small scale, limited impact office uses or similar uses which may be 
located adjacent to residential neighborhoods.  Access should be provided by a collector or 
higher classification street.  This component is intended to help provide for land use transitions 
from local or general commercial or from arterial streets to residential development. 

 
HC – HEAVY COMMERCIAL:   

Features:  Any use in GC plus commercial laundry, contractor storage yard, lumber yards, 
indoor manufacture, assembly and processing, mini-warehouse, RV, trailer and boat storage, 
testing and research, warehouse and distribution, wholesale, wrecker impoundment. 

Intent:  Development of a variety of light manufacturing, assembly and processing businesses, 
storage, warehouses and lumber sales.  Access should be provided by an industrial or 
commercial collector street. 

 
TYPE 2:   

Features:  Accessory buildings greater of 10% of primary building or 120 sq. ft.; accessory 
dwellings for SFR, SFE and SFS; drive-thru service lanes; uses not to exceed 40,000 sq. ft.; 
multi-family provides at least 35% of units with an enclosed garage parking space. 

Intent:   
(1) The Type 2 site component may be utilized with non-residential developments that are adjacent to 

a residential district or other more restrictive district to help reduce potential negative impacts to 
the more restrictive district and to provide for an orderly transition of development intensity.   

(2) The Type 2 site component is intended to be utilized for residential development not meeting the 
intent of a Type 1 site component and not requiring the additional accessory structure or accessory 
dwelling privileges of the Type 3 site component. 

(3) This component is intended to be utilized with the majority of LO and LC use components except 
those that meet the intent of the Type 1 or Type 3 site component or with any use requiring drive-
through service lanes. 

(4) This component is generally not intended to be utilized with LI and HI use components except 
where such component is adjacent to, and not adequately buffered from, residential districts or 
other more restricted districts, and except as requested by the land owner. 

 
TYPE 5 (non-residential only):   

Features:  Accessory buildings; drive-thru service; outdoor fueling and washing of vehicles; 
overhead service doors; maximum outdoor display and storage; outdoor entertainment venues 
and animal boarding. 

Intent:  
(1) The Type 5 site component is intended to be utilized with developments that have intense outdoor 

site requirements and a need to utilize the outdoor site area for maximum outdoor display, storage 
and / or accessory buildings.   

(2) This component is intended only for industrial or the heaviest commercial uses and may be 
combined only with GC, HC or HI use components.   

2 
 



Attachment # 1                 

(3) This site component is not intended for retail or office development not requiring the available 
limits of outdoor storage and accessory buildings or adjacent to residential neighborhoods where 
not adequately buffered from residential uses.   

(4) This site component is discouraged along major thoroughfares and is intended to be utilized 
within industrial park developments. 

 
TYPE A:   

Features:  85% masonry; 5 or more architectural features. 
Intent:   
(1) The Type A architectural component is intended to be utilized for high quality developments or to 

provide variety as an additional option for portions of a residential development and may be 
utilized in or adjacent to single-family uses.   

(2) This component is intended to be utilized for single-family development that backs up to, or sides 
to, a major thoroughfare. 

(3) Combined with appropriate use and site components, this component is intended to help provide 
for harmonious land use transitions by applying this component to a less restrictive use or site 
component adjacent to a more restrictive use or site component.  This standard may be utilized to 
help ensure compatibility for non-residential uses, multi-family, two-family, townhouse or small 
lot residential development with adjacent property that is more restricted.   

(4) This component is intended to be utilized for buildings requiring heights greater than those 
provided in other architectural components.   

(5) This component may be utilized for any high profile development, for any property in a prominent 
location or at an important gateway to the community. 

(6) This component is not intended to become an involuntary standard for the majority of a single-
family subdivision, especially with SFR, SFE, SFS, SFU and SFC components. 

 
TYPE D (non-residential only):   

Features:  35% masonry (60% street facing); metal siding for remainder not facing a street; 2 or 
more architectural features. 

Intent:   
(1) This architectural component is intended only for industrial warehouse, heavy commercial service 

and other similar applications and shall be utilized only with GC, HC or HI use components.  
(2) This component is not intended to be utilized with the majority of GC districts.   
(3) This component is not intended for retail or office development or adjacent to residential 

neighborhoods where not adequately buffered from residential uses.   
(4) This site component is discouraged along major thoroughfares and is intended to be utilized 

within industrial park development.   
 
 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN STATEMENTS: 
The following Comprehensive Plan statements may be relevant to this case: 
 Plan for continued growth and development that improves the community’s overall 

quality of life and economic viability. 
 Provide a balanced mix of complementary uses that support a strong and diverse tax base.  
 Mixed Use Corridors are areas along arterials between Centers that have available land 

and should be developed to preserve the integrity of the corridor and maintain mobility.  
These corridors include land within approximately 500 feet of the outer edge of the right-
of-way (typically one block deep). 

3 
 



Attachment # 1                 

 

ANALYSIS: 
The applicant is requesting the PUD (Planned Unit Development) district in order to allow for 
the development of the Pedernales Electric Cooperative Operations Center.  The surrounding 
properties to the north, east and south are zoned for interim single-family uses.  The property to 
the east is an established religious institution.  The properties to the west are undeveloped and 
are part of the Conventional Development District of the TOD. 
 
A PUD district can be an appropriate district in this situation because it offers the applicant the 
opportunity to design a zoning district that will provide for a specific use that includes waivers as 
well as higher design standards.     
 
This property was previously occupied by a commercial office user.  The site currently includes 
a parking area and buildings.  This proposal would expand the paving and buildings on the site 
and will also include warehouse space, renewable energy demonstration area, outdoor storage, 
and truck parking. 
 
The following base districts have been proposed for this PUD: 

LO-2-A (Local Office) 
HC-5-D (Heavy Commercial) 

 
The LO-2-A district (Local Office) is proposed for the portion of the property adjacent to 183A 
Toll as shown in the Conceptual Site Layout and Land Use Plan.  The main office building and 
renewable energy demonstration area will be included on this portion of the property.  The hours 
of operation are 7:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. Sunday through Thursday and 7:00 a.m. to 11:00 p.m. 
Friday and Saturday.   
 
The remainder of the property is proposed to be HC-5-D zoning district.  This area will allow for 
outdoor storage, warehouse, mechanic building, and covered parking. 
 
The Type A Architectural Component requires that all structures are eight five (85%) percent 
masonry and have a minimum of five different design features.  The Type D Architectural 
Component requires that all structures are 60% masonry on street facing walls and 35% overall.  
Metal walls are permitted on walls that do not face the street. 
 
This application includes the following higher standards and waivers. 
 

HIGHER STANDARDS WAIVERS 
COMPOSITE ZONING ORDINANCE 
Type A Architectural Component along 183A - 
Masonry Screening Wall - 
LED lighting and decorative poles on site - 

- Heavy Commercial Zoning 
- Outdoor storage  

 

4 
 



Attachment # 1                 

This property is located within a Mixed Use Corridor.  Corridors are the areas between centers 
that support a broad range of uses and activities, including retail, offices, residential and 
institutional. They serve as the major links between destinations within a community.  Mixed 
Use Corridors typically have available land and should be developed to preserve the integrity of 
the corridor and maintain mobility.  The compatible use components include LC (Local 
Commercial) at intersections, LO (Local Office), TF (Two-Family), SFT (Single-Family 
Townhome), SFL (Single-Family Limited), or PUD (Planned Unit Development).  These 
corridors include land within approximately 500 feet of the outer edge of the right-of-way.  This 
corridor extends along 183A Toll Road to the south along the property. 
 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends approval of the PEC Operations Center PUD.  This PUD will provide for local 
office uses along 183A and heavy commercial uses on the remainder of the property.  The PUD 
provides for higher standards including the Type A architectural component and a masonry 
screening wall that balance the proposed waivers.  This request complies with the 
Comprehensive Plan and the intent statements of the Composite Zoning Ordinance. 

5 
 



STEWARTCROSSING

^

^

2A

2A

5D

5D

5D

5D

5D

5D

RM 2243

183A TOLL RD SB
183A TOLL RD NB

CR
 26

9

183A TOLL RD FR SB

183A TOLL RD FR NB

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 16-Z-014  Attachment #2 Current Zoning Map - PEC PUD

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits

SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC

SFL
SFT
SFU/MH
TF
MF

LO
LC
GC
HC
HI 

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD - Commercial

! ! ! !

! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD - Mixed Use

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD - Multi-Family

! ! ! !
! ! ! !

! ! ! !PUD - Townhomes

! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD - Single-Family

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



RM 2243

183A TOLL RD SB
183A TOLL RD NB

183A TOLL RD FR SB

183A TOLL RD FR NB

CR
 26

9

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 16-Z-014  Attachment #3 Future Land Use Map - PEC PUD

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits
Open Space
Mixed Use Corridor

Commercial Corridor
Neighborhood Center 
Community Center
Activity Center

Transit Supportive Mixed Use
Station Area Mixed Use
Old Town Mixed Use
Employment Mixed Use
Industrial District
Neighborhood Residential

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



R403524
R5

02
29

9

R051592

R433124

R031358

R519276

R031359

R433144
R048847

R031294

R031291

R330897

R433137
R433138

R4
57

57
0

R5
25

68
7

R0
31

25
5

R031277

R0
31

25
3

R031290

R516137

R3
19

48
1

R433123

R433122

R031287

R031252

R432071

R432070

R315913

R0
31

25
7

R315909

R031365

R315588

R031389

R367678

R473393

R4
73

38
9

R448912 R375363

R462364

R494296

R482676

R484387

RM 2243

183A TOLL RD SB
183A TOLL RD NB

183A TOLL RD FR SB

183A TOLL RD FR NB

CR
 26

9

±
Public Notification Boundary
Subject Property

WCAD Parcels

0 18090
Feet

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

ZONING CASE 16-Z-014
Attachment #4
Notification Map
PEC Leander

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



STEWARTCROSSING

^

^

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

2A

2A

5D

5D

5D

5D

5D

5D

RM 2243

183A TOLL RD SB
183A TOLL RD NB

CR
 26

9

183A TOLL RD FR SB

183A TOLL RD FR NB

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 16-Z-014  Attachment #5 Proposed Zoning Map - PEC PUD

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits

SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC

SFL
SFT
SFU/MH
TF
MF

LO
LC
GC
HC
HI 

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD - Commercial

! ! ! !

! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD - Mixed Use

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD - Multi-Family

! ! ! !
! ! ! !

! ! ! !PUD - Townhomes

! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD - Single-Family

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



RM 2243183A TOLL RD SB

183A TOLL RD NB

183A TOLL RD FR SB

183A TOLL RD FR NB

CR
 26

9

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

Ë0 200

Feet

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits

ZONING CASE 16-Z-014 Attachment #6
Aerial Exhibit - Approximate Boundaries
PEC PUD

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



EXHIBIT A 
PEDERNALES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE OPERATIONS 

CENTER PUD  
 
 
 
1. Purpose and Intent 

 
a. The Pedernales Electric Cooperative (PEC) Operations Center PUD is comprised of 

approximately 27.285 acres located at the southeast corner of the intersection of Highway 
183A Frontage Road and RM 2243 in Leander, Texas, as shown in Exhibit D.  The 
development of this property is an operations center for PEC.  
 

b. The Pedernales Electric Cooperative (PEC) is proposing to construct a new operations center 
on this property providing a convenient location for customer service to the growing client 
base in this area as well as a hub for the maintenance of their facilities. 
 
 

2. Applicability and Base Zoning 
 
a. All aspects regarding the development of this PUD shall comply with the City of Leander 

Composite Zoning Ordinance, except as established in this exhibit, titled Exhibit A. 
 

b. For the purpose of establishing development standards for the PUD, base zoning of LO-2-A 
(local Office) and HC-5-D (Heavy Commercial) have been selected from the Leander 
Composite Zoning Ordinance for the development of PEC Leander Operation Center. 
 

c. PEC Main building will be located within LO-2-A zoning and adjacent to 183A Toll Road. 
The remainder of the tract will zoned HC-5-D as shown in Exhibit B. 
 
 

3. Conceptual Site Layout & Land Use Plan 
 
a. A Conceptual Site Layout and Land Use Plan have been attached to this PUD, Exhibit B, to 

illustrate the design intent for the property.  The Conceptual Site Layout and Land Use Plan 
is intended to serve as a guide to illustrate the general community vision and design concepts 
and is not intended to serve as a final document.  
 
 

4. Allowable Use 
 
a. The use will be an operations center for Pedernales Electric Cooperative. A typical PEC 

Operations Center includes the following facilities: 
1) Main office building 
2) Warehouse building 
3) Mechanic’s shop building 
4) Covered parking for service trucks. 
5) Outdoor storage areas for equipment and materials. 
6) Renewable Energy demonstration area. 

  

PEC Operations Center PUD  Page 1 of 2 



5. Development Design Standards 
 
a. PEC is proposing to comply with the City of Leander Development design standards as 

modified by this PUD to allow the development of the site as shown in Exhibit B Conceptual 
Site Layout and Land Use Plan. 
 
 

6. Architectural Standards 
 
a. The structures located within the LO-2-A area shown on Exhibit B shall substantially 

comply with the elevations shown in Exhibit C. 
 
 
7. Screening & Landscaping 

 
a. A six (6’) foot tall masonry wall will be constructed along 183A Toll as shown in Exhibit B.  

This wall shall be comprised of brick, stone, or stucco.  Landscaping as required by the 
ordinance will be provided between the roadway and the screening wall.   

b. All other screening walls identified in Exhibit B shall be comprised of masonry, decorative 
concrete panels, or wrought iron/decorative tubular metal.  

c. The development shall comply with the applicable Landscape Requirements for LO and HC. 
 

 
8. Lighting 

 
a. Parking lot lighting shall be LED and have decorative poles.   

 

PEC Operations Center PUD  Page 2 of 2 



BL
UE

 2
" A

ND
 4

"

PV
C 

ST
UB

OU
T

CO
NC

.

WHITE PAINT STRIPE

WHITE PAINT STRIPE

EXIT RAMP

C
O

N
C

.

GORE

WHITE PAINT STRIPE

WHITE PAINT STRIPE C
O

N
C

.

EXIT RAMP

Drawing Path: E:\6400101\_Drawings\_Exhibits\6400101_Exhibit Site Option 1.dwg Plotted By: Brian Green  Date: 7/6/2016 12:14:25 PM  Layout: Layout1 Page Size: ARCH full bleed D (24.00 x 36.00 Inches), 1:1

Cunningham | Allen, Inc.
Engineers Surveyors

Tel: (512) 327-2946
www.cunningham-allen.com

TBPE REG. NO. F-284

© COPYRIGHT 2016 CUNNINGHAM-ALLEN, INC.

Planners

TBPLS FIRM NO. 10000900
Exhibit B Conceptual Site Layout and Land Use Plan

7/6/2016

( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE

0

1 inch =            ft.80

1608040
80



NORTHWEST OPERATIONS CENTER - MARBLE FALLS DISTRICT OFFICE

Pedernales Electric Cooperative, Inc.

EXHBIIT C ARCHITECTURAL RENDERING

steague
Text Box









BL
UE

 2
" A

ND
 4

"

PV
C 

ST
UB

OU
T

CO
NC

.

WHITE PAINT STRIPE

WHITE PAINT STRIPE

EXIT RAMP

C
O

N
C

.

GORE

WHITE PAINT STRIPE

WHITE PAINT STRIPE C
O

N
C

.

EXIT RAMP

Drawing Path: E:\6400101\_Drawings\_Exhibits\6400101_Exhibit Site Option 1.dwg Plotted By: Brian Green  Date: 7/6/2016 12:14:25 PM  Layout: Layout1 Page Size: ARCH full bleed D (24.00 x 36.00 Inches), 1:1

Cunningham | Allen, Inc.
Engineers Surveyors

Tel: (512) 327-2946
www.cunningham-allen.com

TBPE REG. NO. F-284

© COPYRIGHT 2016 CUNNINGHAM-ALLEN, INC.

Planners

TBPLS FIRM NO. 10000900
Exhibit 9 P&Z Commission Recommendation

7/6/2016

( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE

0

1 inch =            ft.80

1608040
80



NORTHWEST OPERATIONS CENTER - MARBLE FALLS DISTRICT OFFICE

Pedernales Electric Cooperative, Inc.

EXHBIIT C ARCHITECTURAL RENDERING

steague
Text Box



Amending Ordinance 05-018-00 

ORDINANCE NO #  
 

ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS, AMENDING THE 
ZONING ORDINANCE BY REZONING SEVERAL PARCELS OF LAND 
FROM INTERIM SFR-1-B (SINGLE-FAMILY RURAL) AND SFS-2-B 
(SINGLE-FAMILY SUBURBAN) TO PUD (PLANNED UNIT 
DEVELOPMENT) WITH THE BASE ZONING DISTRICTS OF LO-2-A 
(LOCAL OFFICE) AND HC-5-D (HEAVY COMMERCIAL); MAKING 
FINDINGS OF FACT; AND PROVIDING FOR RELATED MATTERS.  

 
 Whereas, the owner of the property described herein after (the "Property") has requested 
that the Property be rezoned;  
 
 Whereas, after giving at least ten days written notice to the owners of land within two 
hundred feet of the Property, the Planning & Zoning Commission held a public hearing on the 
proposed rezoning and forwarded its recommendation on the rezoning to the City Council; 
   
 Whereas, after publishing notice of the public hearing at least fifteen days prior to the date 
of such hearing, the City Council at a public hearing has reviewed the request and the circumstances 
of the Property and finds that a substantial change in circumstances of the Property, sufficient to 
warrant a change in the zoning of the Property, has transpired; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF LEANDER, TEXAS, THAT: 
 
Section 1.  Findings.  The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct and are hereby 
adopted by the City Council and made a part hereof for all purposes as findings of fact. 
 
Section 2.  Amendment of Zoning Ordinance.  Ordinance No. 05-018, as amended, the City of 
Leander Composite Zoning Ordinance (the "Zoning Ordinance" or "Code"), is hereby modified and 
amended by rezoning the Property as set forth in Section 3. 
 
Section 3. Applicability. This ordinance applies to the following parcels of land, which is herein 
referred to as the “Property:”  That certain parcels of land being 27.285 acres, more or less, located 
in Leander, Williamson County, Texas, being more particularly described in Exhibit “D”, generally 
located to the southeast of the intersection of 183A Toll Road and RM 2243; legally described as 
27.285 acres more or less out of the Elijah D. Harmon Survey, Abstract No. 6; more particularly 
described in Instrument Numbers 2013000178 and 2013000180 recorded in the Official Public 
Records of Williamson County, Texas, and identified by tax identification numbers R433144, 
R519276, and R031359.  
 
Section 4.  Property Rezoned.  The Zoning Ordinance is hereby amended by changing the zoning 
district for the Property from Interim SFR-1-B (Single-Family Rural) and Interim SFS-2-B 
(Single-Family Suburban) to PUD (Planned Unit Development) with the base zoning districts of 
LO-2-A (Local Office) and HC-5-D (Heavy Commercial); known as the PEC Operations Center 
PUD.  The PUD shall be developed and occupied in accordance with this Ordinance, the PUD 
plan attached as Exhibits “A”, “B”, “C”, and “D” which are hereby adopted and incorporated 



Amending Ordinance 05-018-00 

herein for all purposes, and the Composite Zoning Ordinance to the extent not amended by this 
Ordinance.  In the event of a conflict between the Composite Zoning Ordinance and the 
requirements for the Property set forth in this Ordinance, this Ordinance shall control.   
 
Section 5. Recording Zoning Change. The City Council directs the City Secretary to record this 
zoning classification on the City’s official zoning map with the official notation as prescribed by 
the City’s zoning ordinance. 
 
Section 6.  Severability.  Should any section or part of this ordinance be held unconstitutional, 
illegal, or invalid, or the application to any person or circumstance for any reasons thereof 
ineffective or inapplicable, such unconstitutionality, illegality, invalidity, or ineffectiveness of such 
section or part shall in no way affect, impair or invalidate the remaining portion or portions thereof; 
but as to such remaining portion or portions, the same shall be and remain in full force and effect 
and to this end the provisions of this ordinance are declared to be severable. 
 
Section 7.  Open Meetings.  That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at 
which this ordinance is passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, 
place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapt. 551, 
Loc. Gov't. Code. 
 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED on First Reading this the 4th day of August, 2016. 
 FINALLY PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 18th day of August, 2016. 
 
 
THE CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS ATTEST: 
 
 
 
__________________________________ _____________________________ 
Christopher Fielder, Mayor     Debbie Haile, City Secretary 
 



EXHIBIT A 
PEDERNALES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE OPERATIONS 

CENTER PUD  
 
 
 
1. Purpose and Intent 

 
a. The Pedernales Electric Cooperative (PEC) Operations Center PUD is comprised of 

approximately 27.285 acres located at the southeast corner of the intersection of Highway 
183A Frontage Road and RM 2243 in Leander, Texas, as shown in Exhibit D.  The 
development of this property is an operations center for PEC.  
 

b. The Pedernales Electric Cooperative (PEC) is proposing to construct a new operations center 
on this property providing a convenient location for customer service to the growing client 
base in this area as well as a hub for the maintenance of their facilities. 
 
 

2. Applicability and Base Zoning 
 
a. All aspects regarding the development of this PUD shall comply with the City of Leander 

Composite Zoning Ordinance, except as established in this exhibit, titled Exhibit A. 
 

b. For the purpose of establishing development standards for the PUD, base zoning of LO-2-A 
(local Office) and HC-5-D (Heavy Commercial) have been selected from the Leander 
Composite Zoning Ordinance for the development of PEC Leander Operation Center. 
 

c. PEC Main building will be located within LO-2-A zoning and adjacent to 183A Toll Road. 
The remainder of the tract will zoned HC-5-D as shown in Exhibit B. 
 
 

3. Conceptual Site Layout & Land Use Plan 
 
a. A Conceptual Site Layout and Land Use Plan have been attached to this PUD, Exhibit B, to 

illustrate the design intent for the property.  The Conceptual Site Layout and Land Use Plan 
is intended to serve as a guide to illustrate the general community vision and design concepts 
and is not intended to serve as a final document.  
 
 

4. Allowable Use 
 
a. The use will be an operations center for Pedernales Electric Cooperative. A typical PEC 

Operations Center includes the following facilities: 
1) Main office building 
2) Warehouse building 
3) Mechanic’s shop building 
4) Covered parking for service trucks. 
5) Outdoor storage areas for equipment and materials. 
6) Renewable Energy demonstration area. 

  

PEC Operations Center PUD  Page 1 of 2 



5. Development Design Standards 
 
a. PEC is proposing to comply with the City of Leander Development design standards as 

modified by this PUD to allow the development of the site as shown in Exhibit B Conceptual 
Site Layout and Land Use Plan. 
 
 

6. Architectural Standards 
 
a. The structures located within the LO-2-A area shown on Exhibit B shall substantially 

comply with the elevations shown in Exhibit C. 
 
 
7. Screening & Landscaping 

 
a. A six (6’) foot tall masonry wall will be constructed along 183A Toll as shown in Exhibit B.  

This wall shall be comprised of brick, stone, or stucco.  Landscaping as required by the 
ordinance will be provided between the roadway and the screening wall.   

b. All other screening walls identified in Exhibit B shall be comprised of masonry, decorative 
concrete panels, or wrought iron/decorative tubular metal.  

c. The development shall comply with the applicable Landscape Requirements for LO and HC. 
 

 
8. Lighting 

 
a. Parking lot lighting shall be LED and have decorative poles.   

 

PEC Operations Center PUD  Page 2 of 2 



BL
UE

 2
" A

ND
 4

"

PV
C 

ST
UB

OU
T

CO
NC

.

WHITE PAINT STRIPE

WHITE PAINT STRIPE

EXIT RAMP

C
O

N
C

.

GORE

WHITE PAINT STRIPE

WHITE PAINT STRIPE C
O

N
C

.

EXIT RAMP

Drawing Path: E:\6400101\_Drawings\_Exhibits\6400101_Exhibit Site Option 1.dwg Plotted By: Brian Green  Date: 7/6/2016 12:14:25 PM  Layout: Layout1 Page Size: ARCH full bleed D (24.00 x 36.00 Inches), 1:1

Cunningham | Allen, Inc.
Engineers Surveyors

Tel: (512) 327-2946
www.cunningham-allen.com

TBPE REG. NO. F-284

© COPYRIGHT 2016 CUNNINGHAM-ALLEN, INC.

Planners

TBPLS FIRM NO. 10000900
Exhibit B Conceptual Site Layout and Land Use Plan

7/6/2016

( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE

0

1 inch =            ft.80

1608040
80



NORTHWEST OPERATIONS CENTER - MARBLE FALLS DISTRICT OFFICE

Pedernales Electric Cooperative, Inc.

EXHBIIT C ARCHITECTURAL RENDERING

steague
Text Box





AGENDA ITEM # 13 
 

 

 
Executive Summary 

 
August 04, 2016 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Zoning Case 16-Z-008 & Subdivision Case 16-CP-001:  Hold a 

public hearing and consider action on the rezoning and approval of 
the Bluffview Concept Plan and PUD zoning of several parcels of 
land located at 500 Bradley Ranch Road; 182.84 acres more or 
less; WCAD Parcels R419667, R419674, R310769, R489944, 
R031231, R339021, and R403529. Currently, the property is zoned 
Interim SFR-1-B (Single-Family Rural). The applicant is 
proposing to change the zoning to PUD (Planned Unit 
Development) with the base zoning districts of SFS-2-A (Single-
Family Suburban), SFU-2-A (Single-Family Urban), and SFC-2-A 
(Single-Family Compact); Leander, Williamson County, Texas.  

 
Background: This request is the second step in the rezoning and subdivision 

process.   
 
Origination: Applicant/Agent: Carlson, Brigance & Doering (Geoff Guerrero) 

on behalf of Development Solutions Bradley, LLC. 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: See Planning Analysis.  The Planning & Zoning Commission 

recommended approval of the request with the following 
conditions with a 5 to 1 vote (Commissioner Allen opposing) at the 
July 29, 2016 meeting: 

 
1. The proposed combination landscape fence wall located along 

the collector is solid masonry where homes back up to the 
roadway on the northside.  The combination landscape fence 
wall is permitted adjacent to the linear park on the south side. 

2. The road along the south side of the subdivision adjacent to 
Garey Park shall be designed substantially similar to the 
attached exhibit (Attachment 10) which exhibit shall be 
incorporated into the PUD document. The homes on the north 
side of the road adjacent to Garey Park shall be alley loaded.  
The parkland adjacent to Garey Park shall be a minimum of 25 
feet deep in order to allow for the trail corridor and landscaping 
on both sides. 



AGENDA ITEM # 13 
 

3. Residential lots adjacent to the Gabriel's Overlook Subdivision 
on the east side of the subdivision are limited to SFS-2-A. 

  
Attachments: 1.   Planning Analysis 
 2.   Current Zoning Map 
 3. Future Land Use Map 
 4.   Notification Map  
 5. Proposed Zoning Map 
 6. Aerial Map  
 7. PUD Notes and Conceptual Site Layout & Land Use Plan 
 8.   Letter of Intent 
 9. Neighborhood Correspondence 
 10. Planning & Zoning Commission Exhibit 
 11.   Ordinance  
 12. Minutes-Planning & Zoning Commission July 28, 2016  
 
Prepared By:   Tom Yantis, AICP 
 Assistant City Manager 07/29/2016 



Attachment # 1                 

 
P L A N N I N G A N A L Y S I S  

 
ZONING CASE 16-Z-008 

CONCEPT PLAN 16-CP-001 
BLUFFVIEW PUD REZONING & CONCEPT PLAN 

 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Owner: Development Solutions Bradley, LLC. 
 
Current Zoning: Interim SFR-1-B (Single-Family Rural) 
 
Proposed Zoning: PUD (Planned Unit Development) with the following base zoning districts: 
 SFS-2-A (Single-Family Suburban) 
 SFU-2-A (Single-Family Urban) 
 SFC-2-A (Single-Family Compact) 
  
Size and Location: The property is located at 500 Bradley Ranch Road and includes 

approximately 182.84 acres. 
 
Staff Contact:   Robin M. Griffin, AICP   
 Senior Planner      
   
ABUTTING ZONING AND LAND USE: 
 
The table below lists the abutting zoning and land uses. 
 

 ZONING LAND USE 

NORTH OCL Land Located in the ETJ – Ranch Sienna Subdivision 

EAST OCL Land Located in Georgetown ETJ – Gabriel’s Overlook 
Subdivision 

SOUTH OCL Land Located in Georgetown ETJ – Undeveloped & Garey 
Park 

WEST 
SFR-1-B 

 
GC-3-C 

Undeveloped Land Zoned Interim Residential 
Proposed Valley Vista Subdivision 
Undeveloped Land Zoned Commercially 

        

  

1 
 



Attachment # 1                 

 

COMPOSITE ZONING ORDINANCE INTENT STATEMENTS 
PUD – PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT: 

The purpose and intent of the Planned Unit Development (PUD) district is to design unified 
standards for development in order to facilitate flexible, customized zoning and subdivision 
standards which encourage imaginative and innovative designs for the development of 
property within the City.  The intent of this zoning request is to provide for a walkable, 
pedestrian friendly neighborhood. The contents of this PUD further explain and illustrate the 
overall appearance and function desired for this community. A Conceptual Site Layout and 
Land Use Plan has been attached to this PUD, Exhibit B, to illustrate the design intent for the 
property. The Conceptual Site Layout and Land Use Plan is intended to serve as a guide to 
illustrate the general community vision and design concepts and is not intended to serve as a 
final document. The Conceptual Site Layout and Land Use Plan depicts a mix of residential 
products and open space areas that are contemplated within the community.  The intent of 
this zoning district is to cohesively regulate the development to assure compatibility with 
adjacent single-family residences, neighborhoods, and commercial properties within the 
region. 

 
USE COMPONENT 

SFS – SINGLE FAMILY SUBURBAN:   
Features:  9,000 sq. ft. lot min.; 1,500 sq. ft. living area min. 
Intent:  Development of single-family detached dwellings on intermediate suburban standard 

sized lots and for other compatible and complimentary uses. The purpose of this component is 
to provide regulations to maintain and protect the City's single-family residences and 
neighborhoods in areas with intermediate lot sizes. 

 
SFU – SINGLE FAMILY URBAN:   

Features:  7,200 sq. ft. lot min.; 1,200 sq. ft. living area min. 
Intent:  Development of single-family detached dwellings on moderate urban standard sized lots 

and for other compatible and complimentary uses. The purpose of this component is to provide 
regulations to maintain and protect the City's single-family residences and neighborhoods in 
areas with moderate lot sizes.  Such components are generally intended to offer variety in 
housing opportunities and in the fabric of the neighborhoods. 

 
SFC – SINGLE FAMILY COMPACT:   

Features:  5,500 sq. ft. lot min.; 1,100 sq. ft. living area min. 
Intent:  Development of single-family detached dwellings on small lots and for other compatible 

and complimentary uses. The purpose of this component is to provide regulations to maintain 
and protect the City's single-family residences and neighborhoods in areas with small lot sizes.  
Such components are generally intended to offer variety in housing opportunities and in the 
fabric of the neighborhoods, and to be developed on a moderate scale with a maximum district 
size of seventy-five (75) acres. 

 
  

2 
 



Attachment # 1                 

SITE COMPONENT 
TYPE 2:   

Features:  Accessory buildings greater of 10% of primary building or 120 sq. ft.; accessory 
dwellings for SFR, SFE and SFS; drive-thru service lanes; uses not to exceed 40,000 sq. ft.; 
multi-family provides at least 35% of units with an enclosed garage parking space. 

Intent:   
(1) The Type 2 site component may be utilized with non-residential developments that are adjacent to 

a residential district or other more restrictive district to help reduce potential negative impacts to 
the more restrictive district and to provide for an orderly transition of development intensity.   

(2) The Type 2 site component is intended to be utilized for residential development not meeting the 
intent of a Type 1 site component and not requiring the additional accessory structure or accessory 
dwelling privileges of the Type 3 site component. 

(3) This component is intended to be utilized with the majority of LO and LC use components except 
those that meet the intent of the Type 1 or Type 3 site component or with any use requiring drive-
through service lanes. 

(4) This component is generally not intended to be utilized with LI and HI use components except 
where such component is adjacent to, and not adequately buffered from, residential districts or 
other more restricted districts, and except as requested by the land owner. 

 
ARCHITECTURAL COMPONENT 

TYPE A:   
Features:  85% masonry; 5 or more architectural features. 
Intent:   
(1) The Type A architectural component is intended to be utilized for high quality developments or to 

provide variety as an additional option for portions of a residential development and may be 
utilized in or adjacent to single-family uses.   

(2) This component is intended to be utilized for single-family development that backs up to, or sides 
to, a major thoroughfare. 

(3) Combined with appropriate use and site components, this component is intended to help provide 
for harmonious land use transitions by applying this component to a less restrictive use or site 
component adjacent to a more restrictive use or site component.  This standard may be utilized to 
help ensure compatibility for non-residential uses, multi-family, two-family, townhouse or small 
lot residential development with adjacent property that is more restricted.   

(4) This component is intended to be utilized for buildings requiring heights greater than those 
provided in other architectural components.   

(5) This component may be utilized for any high profile development, for any property in a prominent 
location or at an important gateway to the community. 

(6) This component is not intended to become an involuntary standard for the majority of a single-
family subdivision, especially with SFR, SFE, SFS, SFU and SFC components. 

 
 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN STATEMENTS: 
The following Comprehensive Plan statements may be relevant to this case: 
 Plan for continued growth and development that improves the community’s overall 

quality of life and economic viability. 
 Enhance Leander’s public spaces to create and link destinations.  
 Create strong neighborhoods with a variety of housing choices.  

  

3 
 



Attachment # 1                 

 

ANALYSIS: 
The applicant is requesting the PUD (Planned Unit Development) district in order to allow for 
the development of a mixed residential community that will include a variety of housing types.  
The proposal includes detached residential lot widths ranging from as narrow as fifty (50’) feet 
to over seventy (70’) feet wide.  The applicant has incorporated the mixture of residential 
districts in a well-integrated neighborhood plan providing a variety of lot sizes within the same 
neighborhood.  
 
The PUD proposal includes the following base zoning districts:   
 SFS-2-A (Single-Family Suburban) 
 SFU-2-A (Single-Family Urban) 
 SFC-2-A (Single-Family Compact) 

 
The surrounding properties to the north, east and south are located outside the City Limits.  The 
property to the north is the Rancho Sienna Subdivision and to the east is the Gabriel’s Overlook 
Subdivision.  The property to the west is undeveloped and zoned interim SFR-1-B (Single-
Family Rural) and GC-3-C (General Commercial).  The proposed Valley Vista Subdivision is 
located on the west side of Ronald W. Reagan Blvd.  
 
A PUD district can be an appropriate district in this situation because it offers the applicant the 
opportunity to design a zoning district that will provide for a specific use that includes waivers as 
well as higher design standards.  This PUD will allow flexibility in the location of the different 
residential lot sizes. 
 

DISTRICT LOT WIDTH PERCENTAGE 
SFS-2-A 70’ Minimum of 20% 
SFU-2-A 60’ Minimum of 30% 
SFC-2-A 50’ Maximum of 35% 

   
The Type A Architectural Component requires that all structures are eight five (85%) percent 
masonry and have a minimum of five different design features.   
 
This PUD does not permit the single-family lots to back up to Gary Park.  A road will be 
constructed along the boundary thus allow the homes to face the park.  A trail system is proposed 
connecting the Rancho Sienna subdivision through Bluffview to Garey Park.  This configuration 
will allow for the view of the park to be shared by all residents instead of limited to some 
backyards. 
 
In addition, the applicant has requested a waiver to the Riparian Corridor setback requirements 
that would allow for buffer averaging.  The intent is to preserve as much of the natural corridor 
as possible.  Encroachments will be permitted, however, extra land will be provided to aid in the 
preservation of the corridor. 
 
The proposed detention pond will be constructed of sloped earthern berms and not concrete 
walls.  The earthern berms will create a more natural looking feature and could be an amenity to 
the subdivision.   

4 
 



Attachment # 1                 

This application includes the following higher standards and waivers. 
 

HIGHER STANDARDS WAIVERS 
COMPOSITE ZONING ORDINANCE 
Type A Architectural Component  - 
Prohibiting lots from backing up to Garey Park - 
Natural detention pond (no concrete walls) - 
Trail system connecting the subdivision to the 
Park - 

- Flexibility in the location of the different lot sizes 
- Riparian Corridor averaging  
 Reducing the screening wall requirement 

 
This property is located within the Neighborhood Residential Land Use category as identified by 
the Future Land Use Plan.  The intent of this category is to accommodate a variety of housing 
types. The density and mix of housing types is dependent on a number of suitability factors 
including environmental constraints (such as steep topography and floodplain), the availability of 
sewer infrastructure, proximity to neighborhood and community centers, existing and planned 
parks and recreation sites, schools, and the road network. 
 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends approval of the Bluffview PUD with the following condition: 

1. The proposed combination landscape fence wall located along the collector is solid 
masonry where homes back up to the roadway. 

 
The proposed PUD promotes more flexibility with the location of the single-family districts, high 
architectural standards, and a trail system to provide connectivity throughout the subdivision.  
This application effectively utilizes composite zoning to incorporate a variety of lot sizes while 
maintaining high form standards.  The requested PUD meets the intent statements of the 
Composite Zoning Ordinance and the goals of the Comprehensive Plan. 
 

5 
 



! !
! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

REAGAN'S OVERLOOK

RANCHO SIENNA

VALLEY VISTA
^

2B

2A

2A

2A

2B

2B

2B

RO
NA

LD
 W

 R
EA

GA
N 

BL
VD

RI
DG

E 
VI

EW
 D

R

PIENZA DR

RA
NC

HO
 SI

EN
NA

 LO
OP

BRADLEY RANCH RD

LAKE SIDE DR

CR 274

LA GROTTA LN

WATERFORD LN

SANTA MARIA ST

WEST VIEW DR

FOSINI CV

MO
NT

AL
CI

NO
 L

N

SUMMER OAK CT

UM
BE

R L
N

PA
NZ

AN
O 

DR

VIA DE SIENNA BLVD

PISA LN

SAN MATTEO ST

RA
NC

HO
 T

RL

RONALD W
 REAGAN BLVD

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 16-Z-008  Attachment #2 Current Zoning Map - Blufffview PUD

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits

SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC

SFL
SFT
SFU/MH
TF
MF

LO
LC
GC
HC
HI 

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD - Commercial

! ! ! !

! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD - Mixed Use

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD - Multi-Family

! ! ! !
! ! ! !

! ! ! !PUD - Townhomes

! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD - Single-Family

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



RO
NA

LD
 W

 R
EA

GA
N 

BL
VD

RI
DG

E 
VI

EW
 D

R

PIENZA DR

RA
NC

HO
 SI

EN
NA

 LO
OP

BRADLEY RANCH RD

CR 274

LA GROTTA LN

LAKE SIDE DR

SANTA MARIA ST

WEST VIEW DR

WATERFORD LN

FOSINI CV SUMMER OAK CT

UM
BE

R L
N

MO
NT

AL
CI

NO
 L

N

PA
NZ

AN
O 

DR

VIA DE SIENNA BLVD

PISA LN

RIDGE VIEW CV
RA

NC
HO

 T
RL

SAN MINIATO ST

RONALD W
 REAGAN BLVD

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 16-Z-008  Attachment #3 Future Land Use Map - Bluffview PUD

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits
Open Space
Mixed Use Corridor

Commercial Corridor
Neighborhood Center 
Community Center
Activity Center

Transit Supportive Mixed Use
Station Area Mixed Use
Old Town Mixed Use
Employment Mixed Use
Industrial District
Neighborhood Residential

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



R407745

R031231

R031233

R339021
R032205

R021708

R021710

R032359

R525553

R403529

R489944

R489942

R324592

R510101

R473870

R4
85

22
4

R489
943

R032204

R344333

R523600

R506829

R032187

R523601

R412990
R0

32
35

7

R4
93

95
3

R324593

R4
73

80
4

R0
32

19
7

R3
82

47
3

R344335

R516917

R4
02

12
7

R4
01

90
4

R032202

R402021

R500872

R4
02

12
6

R4
02

12
5

R032189

R344336

R4
02

12
4

R402
133

R022218

R402123

R401950

R523614

R031606

R499762

R402129

R4
01

93
5

R4
01

93
2

R402128

R4
02

12
2

R401949
R401944

R402146

R473796

R402166 R401909

R402167

R4
01

99
9

R401943

R4
02

12
1

R4
02

01
0

R4
02

14
8

R4
02

14
7

R524810

R402130

R402004

R4
02

13
2

R4
01

99
7

R402150

R402118

R401958R401
957

R402019

R401910

R4
02

11
5

R4
02

01
1

R4
02

00
8

R402155

R4
02

13
1

R402152

R402151

R402134

R402154

R402153

R402
164

R4
02

15
9

R4
02

00
7

R4
01

98
8

R402175

R4
02

00
9

R401907

R401945

R401942

R4
02

16
0

R402018

R401941

R4
02

16
9

R401959

R4
02

16
1

R4
02

00
6

R402138

R4
02

02
4

R402144

R401946

R402174

R4
01

98
9

R402139
R402140

R402156

R402137
R4

021
63

R402117

R402143

R4
02

18
2 R402025

R401947

R4
02

16
2

R402114

R402157

R402120

R4
02

00
5

R525772

R401962R401963

R4
01

99
0

R4
73

79
9

R402049

R419674

R473869

R310769

R402149

R419667

R401905

R402135

R401948

R401952

R402020

R402022

R402017

R402228

R402016

R402165

R402231

R402015

R402145

R402181

R401965

R402168

R401953

R401906

R401908

R402014

R402230

R402119

R402116

R401956

R401964

R401996

R401955

R402172

R402026

R402170

R401951

R402013

R402023

R402012

R402173

R402171

R401961R401954

R344334

R402226

R401940

R401968

R402180

R021709

R402049

R402176 R401939

R402227

R524615

R401920

R402049

R401987

R473800

R524627

R347628

R527541

R401967

R401934

R527540
R527583

R408070

R527529R527537 R527525

R527520

R527524
R527539

R523616

R527522

R527504R527567 R527581
R527582 R527530R527526

R527505R527550

R527531 R527512
R527570

R527577R527590
R527574

R527509

R497581

R523629 R523615

RONALD W REAGAN BLVD

PIENZA DR

RANCHO SIENNA LOOP

CR 274

LA
 G

RO
TT

A L
N

CANTANI LOOP

RO
NA

LD
 W

 R
EA

GA
N 

BL
VD

±
Public Notification Boundary
Subject Property

WCAD Parcels

0 400200
Feet

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

ZONING & Concept Plan CASES 16-Z-008; 16-CP-001
Attachment #4
Notification Map
Bluffview

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



! !
! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

REAGAN'S OVERLOOK

RANCHO SIENNA

VALLEY VISTA
^

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

2B

2A

2A

2A

2B

2B

2B

RO
NA

LD
 W

 R
EA

GA
N 

BL
VD

RI
DG

E 
VI

EW
 D

R

PIENZA DR

RA
NC

HO
 SI

EN
NA

 LO
OP

BRADLEY RANCH RD

LAKE SIDE DR

CR 274

LA GROTTA LN

WATERFORD LN

SANTA MARIA ST

WEST VIEW DR

FOSINI CV

MO
NT

AL
CI

NO
 L

N

SUMMER OAK CT

UM
BE

R L
N

PA
NZ

AN
O 

DR

VIA DE SIENNA BLVD

PISA LN

SAN MATTEO ST

RA
NC

HO
 T

RL

RONALD W
 REAGAN BLVD

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 16-Z-008  Attachment #5 Proposed Zoning Map - Blufffview PUD

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits

SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC

SFL
SFT
SFU/MH
TF
MF

LO
LC
GC
HC
HI 

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD - Commercial

! ! ! !

! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD - Mixed Use

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD - Multi-Family

! ! ! !
! ! ! !

! ! ! !PUD - Townhomes

! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD - Single-Family

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



RO
NA

LD
 W

 R
EA

GA
N 

BL
VD

PIENZA DR

BRADLEY RANCH RD

RI
DG

E V
IEW

 D
R

SANTA MARIA ST

LA GROTTA LN

PA
NZ

AN
O D

R

PISA LN
RO

NA
LD

 W
 R

EA
GA

N 
BL

VD

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

Ë0 200

Feet

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits

ZONING CASE 16-Z-008 Attachment #6
Aerial Exhibit - Approximate Boundaries
Bluffview PUD

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



EXHIBIT A 
BLUFFVIEW - PUD  

 
 
A. Purpose and Intent 

1. The Bluffview PUD is composed of approximately 182.184 acres, as shown in Exhibit C. 
The development of this property is a single-family residential community with a variety of 
lot sizes.  

 
B. Applicability and Base Zoning 

1. All aspects regarding the development of this PUD shall comply with the City of Leander 
Composite Zoning Ordinance, except as established in this exhibit, titled Exhibit A. This 
PUD allows the flexibility to mix the various residential products and define boundaries for 
each lot type during the platting process. Each plat submitted to the City will identify the use 
at the time of City Submittal.  
 

2. For the purpose of establishing development standards for the PUD, the following base 
zoning districts have been selected from the Leander Composite Zoning Ordinance.   

SFS-2-A (Single-Family Suburban) 
SFU-2-A (Single-Family Urban) 
SFC-2-A (Single-Family Compact) 

 
C. Conceptual Site Layout & Land Use Plan 

1. A Conceptual Site Layout and Land Use Plan has been attached to this PUD, Exhibit B, to 
illustrate the design intent for the property.  The Conceptual Site Layout and Land Use Plan 
is intended to serve as a guide to illustrate the general community vision and design concepts 
and is not intended to serve as a final document.  

2. To ensure a variety and mix of residential product types within Bluffview, the following 
standards have been established: 

a. SFS-2-A (Single-Family Suburban) 
 Minimum of 20% of the lots 

b. SFU-2-A (Single-Family Urban) 
 Minimum of 30% of the lots 

c. SFC-2-A (Single-Family Compact) 
 Maximum of 35% of the lots 

3. Single-family lots shall not be platted adjacent to the southern boundary line with Garey 
Park.  A public street shall be located between the homes and the parkland. 
 

D. Allowable Use 
1. The use shall be single-family dwellings on individually platted lots.  The maximum lot 

count shall be five hundred fifteen (515). 
 
 
 
 

Bluffview PUD 1 

 



 

E. Drainage Dedication and Facilities 
1. The detention pond located in the southeast corner of the Bluffview PUD shall not contain 

any concrete walls. All sides of the pond shall be sloped earth so as to create a more natural 
looking feature. 
 

2. A waiver to the setback requirements of the Riparian Corridor has been requested for this 
PUD. Any adjustment to the setback distance would result in an equal dedication of land for 
preservation as close to the natural corridor that would be free from development. 

 
F. Parkland and Landscaping 

1. An eight (8’) foot concrete sidewalk trail system running the extent of the northern to 
southern boundary of the project shall tie into the South San Gabriel River Trail as it runs 
along the southern boundary of this project. The South San Gabriel River Trail as it runs 
along the southern boundary of this project shall be a ten (10’) foot concrete sidewalk trail 
consistent with the City of Leander Master Trail Plan. 
 

2. A six (6’) foot combination landscape fence wall, consisting of true masonry and wrought 
iron, shall run along both sides of the main collector where the single family residential areas 
begin and shall terminate in the general area of the proposed roundabout and shall serve as 
an offset screening wall from the collector street and the parkland areas. Please refer to the 
Exhibit D for an example of the look and materials proposed and Exhibit E for the 
approximate locations of the landscape fence. 

 

Bluffview PUD 2 

 



BLUFFVIEW PUD – EXHIBIT B







BLUFFVIEW PUD – EXHIBIT D



BLUFFVIEW PUD – EXHIBIT E





July 29, 2016 

 

Leander Planning and Zoning Commission 

Leander City Council 

 

We write to as residents of Gabiel’s Overlooks whose entire west property line shares a boundary with 

the former Bradley Ranch and now the Bluff View Development.  Our property is indicated on Exhibit B 

as Lot 15 in Gabriel’s Overlook.   We have lived on this property for over 9 years and of course, you 

would expect that we have a vested interest in how the former Bradley Ranch is developed.   But we 

also have a vested interest in being good stewards of the land that affords a unique setting and 

particularly the South San Gabriel River which is a rare and precious natural resource and one that the 

Garey Park development will depend on for its natural beauty.  As we view the preliminary plans for the 

Bluff View Develop, we see the area just to the west of our property will be designated park area.  This 

park area will have a detention pond and we learned at the Zoning Commission meeting that this pond 

will be an expansive 4 acres   

 

In the last nine years, we have shared this land with awesome forces of nature.  We know what happens 

on the former Bradley land in times of heavy rain and in times of drought.  In times of heavy rain there is 

a HUGE – AWESOME amount of water that crashes across that property on its way to river spreading in 

various channels.   We could tell just how much is has rained by the sound of the water.  In the back of 

the Bradley property is a 30 foot drop off where the water has worked its way to the rock base.  Just 

east of that drop off is a huge old oak tree that holds up part of the river bank.  The residents who live in 

the pathway of that water know where nature is going to send the water to feed the river and resultant 

moisture for vegetation along its path.   We all have worked to direct the water away from our homes, 

but not to stop it or slow it for that is not being good stewards of our surroundings and could cause 

unexpected flooding.  Mother nature is going to have her way!  

 

I have real concerns about what dense housing will do the ecology of the surrounding land including the 

land we live on due to a change in the natural water flow.  But I am particularly concerned about the 4‐

acre pond/lift station which could change the ecosystem for the river.  If the pond/lift station is water 

detention and slows water from going into the river, then that is ecologically unsound.  Since the 

developer plans a 4‐acre pond, he/she has a sense of the amount of water that will flow through that 

property.  However, if he/she miscalculates the enormity of the water or we have an historic rainfall like 

the night of June 28, 2007, that detention pond could cause our homes to be flooded.  Since the pond 

would be standing water, it is likely to increase our mosquito population which, unlike many areas, is 

not a problem.  Lastly, since the pond is rain fall fed, during the hot dry season, this pond/lift station 

would be a 4‐acre big dry hole in an area that was once beautiful natural land.   

 

Both my husband and I would be anxious to talk with the developer.  Unless someone has experienced 

the amount of water coming across that land on its way to the river there is no way to really understand 

why the power of nature should be preserved.  As well, we would like to discuss the purpose of the 

detention pond, if it is just to slow the water, I suggest it is better to let nature take care of it as it has 

long before any of us built homes here.    I concede that there might be reasons, we don’t know about 

that makes this pond/lift station necessary.  



So, Commissioners of the Zoning Commission and Commissioners of Leander City Council – yours is a 

significant decision ‐  I implore that you consider the impact to the river which is a natural gem for 

Williamson County, the natural setting where Bluff View will be developed, and the neighboring land 

and homes.      

Most Sincerely,  

Susan C. Harkins   Gerald R. Harkins 

153 Waterford Ln 

512‐796‐8465 





1

Robin Griffin

From: Carolyn Ahrens
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2016 10:54 PM
To: Robin Griffin
Subject: revised letter to Zoning & City Council

149 Waterford Lane 

Georgetown, TX 

Dear Leander Planning & Zoning and Leander City Council, 

We write today to oppose the rezoning of the Bradley property from Single-Family Rural to PUD with base zoning districts of SFS-2-A, 
SFU-2-A, SFC-2-A.  

We are concerned about increased traffic on already stressed highways (Highway 29 and Ronald Reagan Blvd)  – especially in case of 
emergency.  We are concerned about increased pervious cover and flooding.  Our property is within 100 feet of the proposed Pond/Lift 
Station right next to the FEMA floodplain.  Increased pervious cover upstream means more water flowing into our property and house. 
Neighbors to our west have had large boulder bridges washed out by the immense amount of water running from the Bradley ranch into 
Gabriel's Overlook. 

We are also concerned about the affect of the development on the South San Gabriel River.  The cities of Georgetown and Leander are 
investing considerable monies into Garey Park and the South San Gabriel Trail Park.  It would be a pity if the South San Gabriel was 
negatively affected by trash & debris or lower water levels.    

City-style compact zoning is just not in keeping with the area.  It will make more money for the Minneapolis developer, but negatively 
affects these Leander and Georgetown rural neighborhoods. 

We respectfully request that you oppose the rezoning.  

If the rezoning proceeds we request a requirement that all lots along the eastern boundary along Gabriel's Overlook (where lot sizes are 1 - 2 
acres) be the largest lot size possible - SFS-2-A (Single Family Suburban).  The applicant engineer did not want this restriction included - we 
specifically ask that it be included as recommended by Zoning & Planning.   

Thank you for your time and attention,  

Carolyn & Jon Ahrens 







Amending Ordinance 05-018-00 

ORDINANCE NO #  
 

ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS, AMENDING THE 
ZONING ORDINANCE BY REZONING SEVERAL PARCELS OF LAND 
FROM INTERIM SFR-1-B (SINGLE-FAMILY RURAL) TO PUD 
(PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT) WITH THE BASE ZONING 
DISTRICTS OF SFS-2-A (SINGLE-FAMILY SUBURBAN), SFU-2-A 
(SINGLE-FAMILY URBAN), AND SFC-2-A (SINGLE-FAMILY 
COMPACT); MAKING FINDINGS OF FACT; AND PROVIDING FOR 
RELATED MATTERS.  

 
 Whereas, the owner of the property described herein after (the "Property") has requested 
that the Property be rezoned;  
 
 Whereas, after giving at least ten days written notice to the owners of land within two 
hundred feet of the Property, the Planning & Zoning Commission held a public hearing on the 
proposed rezoning and forwarded its recommendation on the rezoning to the City Council; 
   
 Whereas, after publishing notice of the public hearing at least fifteen days prior to the date 
of such hearing, the City Council at a public hearing has reviewed the request and the circumstances 
of the Property and finds that a substantial change in circumstances of the Property, sufficient to 
warrant a change in the zoning of the Property, has transpired; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF LEANDER, TEXAS, THAT: 
 
Section 1.  Findings.  The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct and are hereby 
adopted by the City Council and made a part hereof for all purposes as findings of fact. 
 
Section 2.  Amendment of Zoning Ordinance.  Ordinance No. 05-018, as amended, the City of 
Leander Composite Zoning Ordinance (the "Zoning Ordinance" or "Code"), is hereby modified and 
amended by rezoning the Property as set forth in Section 3. 
 
Section 3. Applicability. This ordinance applies to the following parcels of land, which is herein 
referred to as the “Property:”  That certain parcels of land being 182.84 acres, more or less, located 
in Leander, Williamson County, Texas, being more particularly described in Exhibit “C”, generally 
located to the southwest of the intersection of Ronald W. Reagan Blvd and Bradley Ranch Road; 
legally described as 182.84 acres more or less out of the Greenleaf Fisk; more particularly described 
in Instrument Numbers 2014071113 and 2014071119 recorded in the Official Public Records of 
Williamson County, Texas, and identified by tax identification numbers R419667, R419674, 
R310769, R489944, R031231, R339021, and R403529 .  
 
Section 4.  Property Rezoned.  The Zoning Ordinance is hereby amended by changing the zoning 
district for the Property from Interim SFR-1-B (Single-Family Rural) to PUD (Planned Unit 
Development) with the base zoning districts of SFS-2-A (Single-Family Suburban), SFU-2-A 
(Single-Family Urban), and SFC-2-A (Single-Family Compact); known as the Bluffview PUD.  
The PUD shall be developed and occupied in accordance with this Ordinance, the PUD plan 



Amending Ordinance 05-018-00 

attached as Exhibits “A”, “B”, “C”, “D”, “E” which are hereby adopted and incorporated herein 
for all purposes, and the Composite Zoning Ordinance to the extent not amended by this 
Ordinance.  In the event of a conflict between the Composite Zoning Ordinance and the 
requirements for the Property set forth in this Ordinance, this Ordinance shall control.   
 
Section 5. Recording Zoning Change. The City Council directs the City Secretary to record this 
zoning classification on the City’s official zoning map with the official notation as prescribed by 
the City’s zoning ordinance. 
 
Section 6.  Severability.  Should any section or part of this ordinance be held unconstitutional, 
illegal, or invalid, or the application to any person or circumstance for any reasons thereof 
ineffective or inapplicable, such unconstitutionality, illegality, invalidity, or ineffectiveness of such 
section or part shall in no way affect, impair or invalidate the remaining portion or portions thereof; 
but as to such remaining portion or portions, the same shall be and remain in full force and effect 
and to this end the provisions of this ordinance are declared to be severable. 
 
Section 7.  Open Meetings.  That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at 
which this ordinance is passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, 
place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapt. 551, 
Loc. Gov't. Code. 
 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED on First Reading this the 4th day of August, 2016. 
 FINALLY PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 18th day of August, 2016. 
 
 
THE CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS ATTEST: 
 
 
 
__________________________________ _____________________________ 
Christopher Fielder, Mayor     Debbie Haile, City Secretary 
 



BLUFFVIEW PUD – EXHIBIT B







BLUFFVIEW PUD – EXHIBIT D



BLUFFVIEW PUD – EXHIBIT E











Attachment # 1                 

 
P L A N N I N G A N A L Y S I S  

 
ZONING CASE 15-TOD-Z-030 

CONCEPT PLAN 15-TOD-CP-006  
 

TYLERVILLE COMMERCIAL PUD & CONCEPT PLAN 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Owner: Waterstone Tylerville, LP. 
 
Current Zoning: PUD (Planned Unit Development)  
 
Proposed Zoning: PUD (Planned Unit Development) with the base zoning districts of: 

GC-3-A (General Commercial) 
GC-2-A (General Commercial) 
LC-2-A (Local Commercial) 

 
Size and Location: The property is generally located to the southwest of the intersection of 

San Gabriel Pkwy & US 183 and includes approximately 11.221 acres. 
 
Staff Contact:   Robin M. Griffin, AICP   
 Senior Planner   
     
ABUTTING ZONING AND LAND USE: 
 
The table below lists the abutting zoning and land uses. 
 

 ZONING LAND USE 

NORTH PUD/TOD 
PUD/TOD 

Undeveloped Property  
Proposed Enclave at Maya Vista Subdivision 

EAST PUD/TOD Undeveloped Property 

SOUTH PUD/TOD Proposed Oak Creek Subdivision 
Undeveloped Property 

WEST PUD/TOD Proposed Oak Creek Subdivision 
        

  

1 
 



Attachment # 1                 

 

COMPOSITE ZONING ORDINANCE & SMARTCODE INTENT STATEMENTS 
PUD/TOD – PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT/TRANSIT ORIENTED 
DEVELOPMENT: 

The purpose and intent of the Planned Unit Development (PUD) district is to design unified 
standards for development in order to facilitate flexible, customized zoning and subdivision 
standards which encourage imaginative and innovative designs for the development of 
property within the City.  The intent of this zoning request is to provide for the design of a 
development which permits a master planned commercial project.  The intent of this zoning 
district is to cohesively regulate the development to assure compatibility with adjacent 
single-family residences, neighborhoods, and commercial properties within the region. 

 
CONVENTIONAL ZONE: 

The Conventional Development Sector allows conventional single-use and mixed-use 
development with some basic design standards to provide a transition to adjacent 
neighborhoods and pedestrian-oriented communities, and for the possibility of future retrofit 
of the area to a more pedestrian-oriented pattern. 
 

USE COMPONENTS 
GC – GENERAL COMMERCIAL:   

Features:  Any use in LC plus bar, nightclub, entertainment venues, hospital, hotel, liquor store, 
office/warehouse, vehicle and equipment sales, leasing and repair, furniture sales, pet shop, 
wholesale activities less than 3,500 sq. ft. 

Intent:  Development of small to large scale commercial, retail, and commercial service uses 
located in high traffic areas.  Access to this component should be provided by an arterial street.  
The heaviest concentration of this component should be located at intersections of arterial 
streets. 

 
LC – LOCAL COMMERCIAL:   

Features: Any use in LO plus retail sales and services, restaurants, banks, nursery or greenhouse, 
grocery sales, pharmacies, fitness centers, dance and music academies, artist studio, colleges 
and universities, bed and breakfast.  Hours of operation: 5:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. Sun.-Thurs., 
5:00 a.m. to 11:00 p.m. Fri. and Sat. 

Intent:  Development of small scale, limited impact commercial, retail, personal services and 
office uses located in close proximity to their primary customers, which cater to the everyday 
needs of the nearby residents, and which may be located near residential neighborhoods.  
Access should be provided by a collector or higher classification street. 

 
SITE COMPONENTS 
TYPE 2:   

Features:  Accessory buildings greater of 10% of primary building or 120 sq. ft.; accessory 
dwellings for SFR, SFE and SFS; drive-thru service lanes; uses not to exceed 40,000 sq. ft.; 
multi-family provides at least 35% of units with an enclosed garage parking space. 

Intent:   
(1) The Type 2 site component may be utilized with non-residential developments that are adjacent to 

a residential district or other more restrictive district to help reduce potential negative impacts to 
the more restrictive district and to provide for an orderly transition of development intensity.   

2 
 



Attachment # 1                 

(2) The Type 2 site component is intended to be utilized for residential development not meeting the 
intent of a Type 1 site component and not requiring the additional accessory structure or accessory 
dwelling privileges of the Type 3 site component. 

(3) This component is intended to be utilized with the majority of LO and LC use components except 
those that meet the intent of the Type 1 or Type 3 site component or with any use requiring drive-
through service lanes. 

(4) This component is generally not intended to be utilized with HC and HI use components except 
where such component is adjacent to, and not adequately buffered from, residential districts or 
other more restricted districts, and except as requested by the land owner. 

 
TYPE 3:   

Features:  Accessory buildings up to 30% of primary building; accessory dwellings; drive-thru 
service; limited outdoor display and storage; outdoor fueling and washing of vehicles; 
overhead service doors, no indoor parking required. 

Intent:   
(1) A Type 3 site component is intended to be utilized with LO and LC use components where 

adjacent to less restricted districts to provide for a land use transition. 
(2) This component is intended to be utilized with residential components where accessory dwellings 

or additional accessory structures are appropriate and are not provided for in the Type 1 or 2 site 
components. 

(3) This component is intended to be combined with LO, LC, GC, HC and HI components where it is 
appropriate to utilize the outdoor site area for outdoor fuel sales, limited outdoor display and 
storage or accessory buildings. 

 
ARCHITECTURAL COMPONENT 
TYPE A:   

Features:  85% masonry; 5 or more architectural features. 
Intent:   
(1) The Type A architectural component is intended to be utilized for high quality developments or to 

provide variety as an additional option for portions of a residential development and may be 
utilized in or adjacent to single-family uses.   

(2) This component is intended to be utilized for single-family development that backs up to, or sides 
to, a major thoroughfare. 

(3) Combined with appropriate use and site components, this component is intended to help provide 
for harmonious land use transitions by applying this component to a less restrictive use or site 
component adjacent to a more restrictive use or site component.  This standard may be utilized to 
help ensure compatibility for non-residential uses, multi-family, two-family, townhouse or small 
lot residential development with adjacent property that is more restricted.   

(4) This component is intended to be utilized for buildings requiring heights greater than those 
provided in other architectural components.   

(5) This component may be utilized for any high profile development, for any property in a prominent 
location or at an important gateway to the community. 

(6) This component is not intended to become an involuntary standard for the majority of a single-
family subdivision, especially with SFR, SFE, SFS, SFU and SFC components. 

 
  

3 
 



Attachment # 1                 

 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN STATEMENTS: 
 
The following Comprehensive Plan statements may be relevant to this case: 
 Provide a balanced mix of complementary uses that support a strong and diverse tax base.  
 Mixed Use Corridors are areas along arterials between Centers that have available land 

and should be developed to preserve the integrity of the corridor and maintain mobility.  
These corridors include land within approximately 500 feet of the outer edge of the right-
of-way (typically one block deep). 

 Commercial Corridors allow for additional commercial development along corridors 
already devoted to primarily commercial and office uses.  The typical uses associated 
with this corridor include a variety of medium-intensity uses including general businesses 
and services, offices, restaurants, retail, professional and medical services, light 
industrial, flex space, storage and even some limited residential uses. 
 

 

ANALYSIS: 
 
The applicant is requesting an amendment to the TOD/PUD (Transit Oriented 
Development/Planned Unit Development) district in to order to develop a commercial project.  
This request for a PUD and a Conceptual Site Layout and Land Use Plan that can also be 
considered as the Concept Plan as permitted by the Composite Zoning Ordinance.  This 
submittal includes the PUD zoning request and Concept Plan for review by the Planning & 
Zoning Commission. 
 
The surrounding properties are also located within the TOD.  The properties to the west and 
south are part of the proposed Oak Creek Subdivision.  A portion of the property to the north is 
part of the proposed Enclave at Maya Vista Subdivision.  The remaining properties are currently 
undeveloped.     
 
The proposed base zonings for this PUD are GC-3-A (General Commercial), GC-2-A (General 
Commercial), and LC-2-A (Local Commercial).  The proposed GC-3-A is located at the corner 
of US 183 and San Gabriel Parkway.  The zoning is proposed to transition with regards to 
intensity as the project moves to the west.  The GC-2-A district is proposed in the center and the 
LC-2-A district is proposed to be located at the intersection of W Broade Street and San Gabriel 
Parkway.  
 
The GC use component permits the development of small to large scale commercial, retail, and 
commercial service uses located in high traffic areas.  Access to this component should be 
provided by an arterial street.  The heaviest concentration of this component should be located at 
intersections of arterial streets.   
 
The LC use component allows for the development of small scale, limited impact retail that 
offers personal services and office uses located in close proximity to their primary customers, 
Access should be provided by a collector or higher classification street. 
 
The requested Type 3 site component would permit outdoor fuel sales, limited outdoor storage 
and/or display, overhead doors, drive-through service lanes and carwashes.  This use component 

4 
 



Attachment # 1                 

is intended to be combined with the GC use component where it is appropriate to utilize the 
outdoor site area for outdoor fuel sales, limited outdoor display and storage or accessory 
buildings.   
 
The requested Type 2 site component would prohibit outdoor fuel sales, outdoor storage and/or 
display, overhead doors, drive-through service lanes and carwashes.  This site component is 
intended to be combined with the GC use component where it is adjacent to a residential district 
in order to reduce potential negative impacts to the more restrictive district.    
 
The Type A Architectural Component requires that 85% of the walls are comprised of masonry.  
In addition, a minimum of five architectural features are required. 
 
This application includes the following higher standards and waivers. 
 

HIGHER STANDARDS WAIVERS 
COMPOSITE ZONING ORDINANCE 
Type A Architectural Component - 

- Remove requirement for continuous building 
frontage 

- Reduction in screening requirement for gas 
pumps 

- Modify riparian corridor setbacks 
 
The Conventional Development (CD) Sector Standards will apply to this project.  US 183 and 
San Gabriel Parkway are designated as B-Streets.  These standards are listed below.   
 
STANDARDS SPECIFIC TO B-STREETS IN COMMERCIAL ZONING DISTRICTS 

a. Surface parking consisting of no more than one drive aisle with head-in parking spaces 
on each side of the drive aisle are permitted between the building and the right-of-way. A 
landscape screen or wall no taller than 4 feet in height shall be constructed and 
maintained to screen the view of the parking from the adjacent ROW. 

b. All drive aisles shall be designed and easements conveyed to connect to existing or future 
drive aisles on adjacent properties. 

c. Sidewalks and street trees in compliance with the Composite Zoning Ordinance shall be 
required between the parking lot and the right-of-way. 

d. Sidewalks at least 12 feet wide shall be provided between the building facade and the 
parking lot, with trees in grates or planter boxes every 30 feet. 

e. A continuous building frontage is required.  The frontage may only be broken by a street, 
pedestrian passage, courtyard or similar feature approved by the Planning Director.  For 
phased building construction within a block, a screen wall or landscape hedge shall be 
constructed at the building frontage line prior to building construction. 

f. The provision of pedestrian amenities such as benches, outdoor dining areas, awnings 
over sidewalks and other similar features is encouraged.  The Planning Director may 
provide a reduction of the minimum parking or landscaping requirement of up to 15% for 
the provision of pedestrian amenities. 

 

5 
 



Attachment # 1                 

Standards Specific to Lots & Buildings on B-Streets in Commercial Zoning Districts 
a. Buildings fronting on A- and B-Streets shall meet the Type A Architectural Component 

of the Composite Zoning Ordinance. 
b. Buildings fronting on A- and B-Streets shall provide a primary entrance facing the street 

accessing the required sidewalk. 
 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends approval of the requested PUD and Concept Plan with the following 
conditions: 

1. Update the PUD to meet the intent of the ordinance with regard to continuous building 
frontage along US 183.  An example could include relocating the pumps to allow for 
another building between US 183 and the pumps. 

2. Add a requirement that the continuous building frontage will not be required for Parcel 2 
as long as the buildings are oriented towards the creek corridor instead of San Gabriel 
Pkwy.  The creek shall be treated as the street with regard to the masonry requirements.  
The creek shall include an active edge with a trail system, pedestrian amenities, outdoor 
seating, landscaping, etc.  

3. Add a note to Exhibit E stating that the site plan is conceptual and has not been reviewed 
by City Staff.  A formal review will be conducted at the site development stage of the 
process. 

4. Update Exhibit F to demonstrate the averaging the riparian corridor setbacks.  Currently, 
the exhibit only shows the removal.  

5. Provide a trail along the creek. 
 
The intent of the B-Street standards is to provide for a pedestrian friendly, walkable area.  A 
continuous building frontage is required along this street type.  In this situation, orienting the 
buildings to face the creek and a trail would promote a pedestrian friendly atmosphere.   
 
This request with staff recommendations meets the intent statements of the Composite Zoning 
Ordinance and the goals of the Comprehensive Plan. 
 
 
 
 
 
  

6 
 



! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !
! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !
! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

LEANDER
PARK & RIDE
RAIL STATION

4C

US
 18

3

W SAN GABRIEL PKWY

W 
BR

OA
DE

 S
T

SOUTH BROOK DR

E SAN GABRIEL PKWY

MISTFLOWER SPRINGS DR

MIDDLE BROOK DR

STAR THISTLE ST

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 15-TOD-Z-030  Attachment #2 Current Zoning Map - Tylerville PUD

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits

SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC

SFL
SFT
SFU/MH
TF
MF

LO
LC
GC
HC
HI 

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD - Commercial

! ! ! !

! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD - Mixed Use

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD - Multi-Family

! ! ! !
! ! ! !

! ! ! !PUD - Townhomes

! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD - Single-Family

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



US
 18

3

W 
BR

OA
DE

 S
T

W SAN GABRIEL PKWY

SOUTH BROOK DR

E SAN GABRIEL PKWYMISTFLOWER SPRINGS DR

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 15-TOD-Z-030  Attachment #3 Future Land Use Map - Tylerville PUD

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits
Open Space
Mixed Use Corridor

Commercial Corridor
Neighborhood Center 
Community Center
Activity Center

Transit Supportive Mixed Use
Station Area Mixed Use
Old Town Mixed Use
Employment Mixed Use
Industrial District
Neighborhood Residential

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



R031694

R321825

R529006

R4
33

11
0

R522995

R031699

R529012

R529005

R4
57

67
7

R395875

R529007

R524552

R529010

R528
999

R529000

R458187

R099991

R529008

R089421

R032233

R529009

R031720

R349069

R4
42

58
4

R031722

R4
42

58
3

R0
86

30
6

R4
58

17
4

R525192

R529003

R529002

R529001

US
 18

3

W SAN GABRIEL PKWY

W 
BR

OA
DE

 ST

MIDDLE BROOK DR

PALMILLA ST

MISTFLOWER SPRINGS DR

SOUTH BROOK DR

PECAN BAYOU DR

E SAN GABRIEL PKWY

FE
LD

SP
AR

 ST
RE

AM
 W

AY

STAR THISTLE ST

SOUTH BROOK DR

±Public Notification Boundary
Subject Property
City Limits

WCAD Parcels

0 200100
Feet

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

ZONING CASE 15-TOD-Z-030
Attachment #4
Notification Map
Tylerville Commercial PUD Amendment

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !
! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !
! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

LEANDER
PARK & RIDE
RAIL STATION

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

4C

US
 18

3

W SAN GABRIEL PKWY

W 
BR

OA
DE

 S
T

SOUTH BROOK DR

E SAN GABRIEL PKWY

MISTFLOWER SPRINGS DR

MIDDLE BROOK DR

STAR THISTLE ST

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 15-TOD-Z-030  Attachment #5 Proposed Zoning Map - Tylerville PUD

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits

SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC

SFL
SFT
SFU/MH
TF
MF

LO
LC
GC
HC
HI 

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD - Commercial

! ! ! !

! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD - Mixed Use

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD - Multi-Family

! ! ! !
! ! ! !

! ! ! !PUD - Townhomes

! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD - Single-Family

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



US
 18

3

W SAN GABRIEL PKWY

W 
BR

OA
DE

 ST

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

Ë0 200

Feet

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits

ZONING CASE 15-TOD-Z-030 Attachment #6
Aerial Exhibit - Approximate Boundaries
Tylerville Commercial PUD

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



Tylervile Commercial - Planned Unit Development Page 1 of 4 

Exhibit A 

Tylerville Commercial Planned Unit Development 

A. Purpose and Intent

The Tylerville Commercial PUD is composed of approximately 10.6 acres, as described
in Exhibit B (Field Notes).  The development of this property is planned as a high
quality, non-residential development with a variety of office and retail offerings.

Tylerville Commercial has been designed to create a walkable, pedestrian friendly
development providing retail services and employment to the surrounding area.  The
contents of this PUD further explain and illustrate the overall appearance and function
desired for this development.  A Conceptual Site Layout and Land Use Plan has been
attached to this PUD, Exhibit C, to illustrate the design intent for the property.  The
Conceptual Site Layout and Land Use Plan is intended to serve as a guide to illustrate
the general development vision and design concepts and is not intended to serve as a
final document.  The Conceptual Site Layout and Land Use Plan depicts a mix of non-
residential offerings and open space areas which are contemplated within the
development.

B. Applicability and Base Zoning

All aspects regarding the development of this PUD shall comply the City of Leander
Composite Zoning Ordinance, except as established in this exhibit, titled Exhibit A.

For the purpose of establishing development standards for the PUD, base zoning
districts have been selected from the Leander Composite Zoning Ordinance for the
various non-residential products proposed within the PUD.

 Base District General Commercial (GC-3-A)
 Base District General Commercial (GC-2-A)
 Base District Local Commercial (LC-2-A)

Each plat or site plan submitted to the City will identify the use at the time of City 
Submittal. All development within the PUD will comply with the modified 
development standards of this PUD.  In the case that this PUD does not address a 
specific City requirement, the Leander Composite Zoning Ordinance shall apply.  In the 
event of a conflict between this PUD and the base zoning district found in the Leander 
Composite Zoning Ordinance, this PUD shall control. 

C. Conceptual Site Layout and Land Use Plan

Exhibit C attached is a conceptual development plan intended to visually convey the
design intent for the Tylerville Commercial development. The design of the
development is not final, and is subject to refinement during the platting and site
planning stages.  This PUD zoning document does not constitute plat or site plan
approval of the attached plan.



 

Tylervile Commercial - Planned Unit Development  Page 2 of 4 

The Tylerville Commercial project is comprised of a mix of various office and retail 
products. The product placement within the development is planned to provide the 
following development pattern: 
 
 Parcel 3, GC-3-A General Commercial 

At the corner of US 183 and San Gabriel Parkway is a 2.1 acre tract.  This tract will 
be the location of a convenience store with gas pumps, providing services to the 
surrounding areas (See Exhibit E: Concept Site Plan). As defined in Section F of 
this PUD, Parcel 3 shall be exempt from Section 2.4.e of the Development 
Standards for the Conventional Development Sector (CD).  While the convenience 
store building will meet the Ordinance intent along San Gabriel Parkway, the gas 
pumps will be located along US 183 as described below.   
 
Gas pumps will be set to the side of the primary building elevation viewed from US 
183.  The gas pump facility shall be located no closer to US 183 than the front 
elevation of the convenience store building.  A tire air station will also be located 
set back from the convenience store’s San Gabriel Parkway elevation. 
 
The architectural standards of the convenience store shall be consistent with those 
established within the Leander Composite Zoning Ordinance GC-3-A. All other 
constructed structures shall complement the convenience store architectural style.  
 
Article VI, Section 1, Landscaping and Screening of the Composite Zoning 
Ordinance establishes minimum landscape and screening requirements.  
 
The landscape area for Parcel 3 will be increased from the commercial uses 
minimum of 15% (as established in Article VI, Section 1.b.(9)iii) to a minimum of 
20%.  Additionally, the gas pump facility will be screened from the view of at least 
60% of adjacent properties outside this PUD in addition to being screened from any 
public ROW. See Exhibit D: Parcel 3 Landscape Screening, for prototypical 
screening to be provided along US 183 and San Gabriel Parkway. 

 
 Parcel 2, GC-2-A General Commercial 

West of Parcel 3 will be a 4.8 acre tract.  Located within this tract will be a mix of 
retail and office buildings, associated parking and detention/water quality facilities.  
As Illustrated on Exhibit C, Conceptual Site Layout and Land Use Plan, Parcel 2 is 
located along the creek corridor.  This PUD seeks to place buildings and potential 
outdoor spaces in a manner to enjoy the creek corridor.  Therefore, as defined in 
Section F of this PUD, Parcel 2 shall be exempt from Section 2.4.e of the 
Development Standards for the Conventional Development Sector (CD). 

 
 Parcel 1, LC-2-A Local Commercial 

The western tract is 3.7 acres.  A mix of retail and office buildings and associated 
parking shall be located within this parcel.  Due to the Parcel’s proximity to 
residential communities north and west of the parcel, the parcel will be zoned LC-2-
A as a transition intensity.   As Illustrated on Exhibit C, Conceptual Site Layout and  

  



 

Tylervile Commercial - Planned Unit Development  Page 3 of 4 

Land Use Plan, Parcel 1 is located along the creek corridor.  This PUD seeks to 
place buildings and potential outdoor spaces in a manner to enjoy the creek 
corridor.  Therefore, as defined in Section F of this PUD, Parcel 1 shall be exempt 
from Section 2.4.e of the Development Standards for the Conventional 
Development Sector (CD). 

 
D. Parkland/Open Space/Trails 
 

Exhibit C, Conceptual Site Layout and Land Use Plan illustrates the property’s 
relationship to the creek corridor.  The creek is not located within the boundary of this 
PUD. 
 
An internal, private pedestrian network is anticipated linking buildings with each other 
and associated parking lots.  During site planning of said pedestrian networks, 
connections will be provided to the offsite regional North Brushy Creek Trail.   
 

E. Riparian Corridors 
 

As noted within this PUD, a creek runs along the southern boundary of the PUD.  As 
such, Section 49, Riparian Corridors of the Subdivision Ordinance requires the 
establishment of a riparian corridor along the creek and associated tributaries. Exhibit 
F, Floodplain Exhibit, illustrates the modified riparian corridor within the boundary of 
this PUD.  The area highlighted in blue on Exhibit F has been removed from the 
riparian corridor and associated development regulations. 
 

F. Architectural Criteria 
 

All office and commercial product within this PUD shall comply with the Development 
Standards for the Conventional Development Sector (CD) with the following 
exceptions.  
 

1. Parcels 1,2,3 shall be exempt from Section 2.4.e.: 
“A continuous building frontage is required.  The frontage may only be 
broken by a street, pedestrian passage, courtyard or similar feature 
approved by the Planning Director.  For phase building construction within 
a block, a screen wall or landscape hedge shall be constructed at the 
building frontage line prior to building construction.” 

 
  













N•�rH�IDr:,7..111 

OUlorl'arrilrOhlncaltLld. 

== Tron:_.v:,.-;,:::.-�u,1 

R5:ztOOD ::�ofL•-U.C 
' IIXl\110 .,..,_ 

�,,2 ,� .. �u.c 

Ml4.i• 
"'""'' 

� Al<UMAL --�l;I_!:::::: 
WATERSTONE TYLERVILLE, LP. 

ABSTRACT: AW0134-COCHRAN,C. SUR. 

LEGEND 
CZZJ COMMERCIAUOFFICE • LC-2-A BASE 
c::=::=J COMMERCIAUOFFICE • GC-2-A BASE 
� COMMERCIAL-GC-3-ABASE 
c::=::=J FLOODPLAIN 

·················-... ..
·····•• .•. 

•,_ 

____ ,... �--..,.--,_,,. 
/ 

./ 

PARCEL 2 

COM�f3.Cl�L/0FflCE- -
- 4.8 ACRES 

,..-
- ,..- GC·2·A BASE DISTRICT - - - -

g,,a.---

----" 
-�--

' __ - -_ .::-;?.,..:::--- .............................. -. ...............................h ... ,..1, ... ..(�---············:;::·=·.-::-··=·· ·f···················
· OAK CREEK \ • - -:::;�..;-:::="'�_;; _;;;,\ I PH 1 SEC 2 11,r/-:::="';;;==- � \ �-�-=::.lS'.°"0,..<'17"-- 1.

1 

-' -- ' .0:::::-: - -- --Q:.l.'l.il:..� ....... '"::,..., 
/, 11 ��� �R'Aai:/\WSfa���f- s�) 

� ........ !,!I" - ""'�:""' 11 - ..-- ' '" �""� --.. � -- ' " 11 ----- ,...- --- -'- �'\. 
AIIII; PON 11-. & Au,w;:�-111U P,C.fiPii'futiis;:;� ,,� ... um, PARCEL PHASE APRX. LUE'S APRX. TRIPS** 

-

JS1111YA-111n.TRel 

o, •• ,u,.,w ...... �"""' CIOlhAltrfll'l'lll)'lrl!l .. "11P,O. 

flllrlitTr Bor5\11l Au11lrl 
1l01ll.C.dlol�unH,,y:Sl1W•IIAl<oi.Wll Tint 7el<CII 

1

�=��· ,.,.,::1:-_" �I :� 
Jmi.a.,_..tllill � 'kl" 1111» 

aioc.,,,p...0r HN!>DolleMII� r.ao 

1 

2 

3 

3 (2022) 16 1,030 

2 (2020) 9 465 

1 (2018) 55 3,350 

"ROADWAY ADEQUACY FEES MAY BE REQUIRED AT TIME OF SITE 
DEVELOPMENT FOR SAN GABRIEL PKWY. 
•• A T .LA, WJLL BE REQUIREC AT SITE DEVELOPMENT IF THE 
AVERAGE DAILY TRIPS FOR THE ENTIRE PROJECT IS 2,000 OR MORE 
TRIPS PER DAY. 

' 

IA,.DMMl>ll,..I: 
1.AN111,C,1,11.u.a�1rau1t 
COIIM\INl1llll4ND1Nli 

....... 'frri.HE::-...i-:===--
OWNEII: 

POHL PARTNERS 
100001'1onl'ukOl�dl240 

AUSTJN, TX 107.Sll 
T:S1l-ll��77 

D 
�
�
0 ...J 

> z 
<( 

<!'.
<( 

0 
..I ...J � 

uw i:1. �v, L... u.i � < 
�i::<ll�� 
-Cl'l:lQ

"" 

�..icuflf 
::c:<!'.Zu.i� 
x�:s::� 
wtc>

"' 

U,I z � 
u <( ...J 

z � 
0 
u 

..... 0.111� 

I ��==.��rv











Amending Ordinance 05-026-00 

ORDINANCE NO #  
 

ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS, AMENDING THE 
PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT KNOWN AS THE TRANSIT 
ORIENTED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT FOR A PARCEL OF LAND BY 
CREATING THE TYLERVILLE COMMERCIAL PLANNED UNIT 
DEVELOPMENT; MAKING FINDINGS OF FACT; AND PROVIDING 
FOR RELATED MATTERS. 
 

 Whereas, the owner of the property described herein after (the "Property"), which is located 
within the planned unit development known as the Transit Oriented Development District (the 
“TODD”), has requested that the Property be rezoned and a planned unit development plan (the 
“PUD plan”) for the Tylerville Commercial Planned Unit Development (“PUD”) be adopted; 
 
 Whereas, after giving at least ten days written notice to the owners of land within two 
hundred feet of the Property, the Planning & Zoning Commission held a public hearing on the 
proposed rezoning and forwarded its recommendation on the rezoning to the City Council; 
 
 Whereas, after publishing notice of the public hearing at least fifteen days prior to the date 
of such hearing, the City Council at a public hearing has reviewed the request and the circumstances 
of the Property and finds that a substantial change in circumstances of the Property, sufficient to 
warrant a change in the zoning of the Property, has transpired; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF LEANDER, TEXAS, THAT: 
 
Section 1. Findings.  The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct and are hereby 
adopted by the City Council and made a part hereof for all purposes as findings of fact. 
 
Section 2. Amendment of TODD Ordinance.  Ordinance No.05-026, as amended, the City of 
Leander TODD Ordinance, is hereby modified and amended for these Properties as set forth in 
Section 3. 
 
Section 3. Applicability.  The TODD Ordinance is hereby amended by creating the Tylerville 
Commercial PUD, which are herein referred to as the “Property,” generally located to the 
southwest of the intersection of San Gabriel Pkwy and US 183, and more particularly described 
as follows:  those certain parcels of land being 11.221 acres, more or less, out of the Charles 
Cochran Survey Abstract No. 134; located in Leander, Williamson County, Texas, being more 
particularly shown and described in Exhibit “B”; and identified by tax identification number 
R395875; more particularly described in instrument number 2004063370 recorded in the 
Williamson County Official Public Records.   
 
Section 4. Property Rezoned. The Property is zoned to the planned unit development district 
known as the Tylerville Commercial PUD within the TODD.  The Property shall be developed 
and occupied in compliance with the PUD plan attached hereto as Exhibits “A”, “B”, “C”, “D”, 
“E”, and “F”, the Conventional Development Sector Standards of the Smart Code (defined in the 
TODD Ordinance) and as amended by the PUD, the Composite Zoning Ordinance, and other 



Amending Ordinance 05-026-00 

applicable regulations of the City.   
 
Section 5. Recording Zoning Change. The City Council directs the City Secretary to record this 
zoning classification on the City’s official zoning map with the official notation as prescribed by 
the City’s zoning ordinance. 
 
Section 6. Severability.  Should any section or part of this ordinance be held unconstitutional, 
illegal, or invalid, or the application to any person or circumstance for any reasons thereof 
ineffective or inapplicable, such unconstitutionality, illegality, invalidity, or ineffectiveness of such 
section or part shall in no way affect, impair or invalidate the remaining portion or portions thereof; 
but as to such remaining portion or portions, the same shall be and remain in full force and effect 
and to this end the provisions of this ordinance are declared to be severable. 
 
Section 7. Open Meetings.  That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at 
which this ordinance is passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, 
place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapt. 551, 
Loc. Gov't. Code. 
 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED on First Reading this the 7th day of July, 2016. 
 FINALLY PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 21st day of July, 2016. 
 
 
THE CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS ATTEST: 
 
 
 
__________________________________ _____________________________ 
Christopher Fielder, Mayor     Debbie Haile, City Secretary 
 



Tylervile Commercial - Planned Unit Development Page 1 of 4 

Exhibit A 

Tylerville Commercial Planned Unit Development 

A. Purpose and Intent

The Tylerville Commercial PUD is composed of approximately 10.6 acres, as described
in Exhibit B (Field Notes).  The development of this property is planned as a high
quality, non-residential development with a variety of office and retail offerings.

Tylerville Commercial has been designed to create a walkable, pedestrian friendly
development providing retail services and employment to the surrounding area.  The
contents of this PUD further explain and illustrate the overall appearance and function
desired for this development.  A Conceptual Site Layout and Land Use Plan has been
attached to this PUD, Exhibit C, to illustrate the design intent for the property.  The
Conceptual Site Layout and Land Use Plan is intended to serve as a guide to illustrate
the general development vision and design concepts and is not intended to serve as a
final document.  The Conceptual Site Layout and Land Use Plan depicts a mix of non-
residential offerings and open space areas which are contemplated within the
development.

B. Applicability and Base Zoning

All aspects regarding the development of this PUD shall comply the City of Leander
Composite Zoning Ordinance, except as established in this exhibit, titled Exhibit A.

For the purpose of establishing development standards for the PUD, base zoning
districts have been selected from the Leander Composite Zoning Ordinance for the
various non-residential products proposed within the PUD.

 Base District General Commercial (GC-3-A)
 Base District General Commercial (GC-2-A)
 Base District Local Commercial (LC-2-A)

Each plat or site plan submitted to the City will identify the use at the time of City 
Submittal. All development within the PUD will comply with the modified 
development standards of this PUD.  In the case that this PUD does not address a 
specific City requirement, the Leander Composite Zoning Ordinance shall apply.  In the 
event of a conflict between this PUD and the base zoning district found in the Leander 
Composite Zoning Ordinance, this PUD shall control. 

C. Conceptual Site Layout and Land Use Plan

Exhibit C attached is a conceptual development plan intended to visually convey the
design intent for the Tylerville Commercial development. The design of the
development is not final, and is subject to refinement during the platting and site
planning stages.  This PUD zoning document does not constitute plat or site plan
approval of the attached plan.



 

Tylervile Commercial - Planned Unit Development  Page 2 of 4 

The Tylerville Commercial project is comprised of a mix of various office and retail 
products. The product placement within the development is planned to provide the 
following development pattern: 
 
 Parcel 3, GC-3-A General Commercial 

At the corner of US 183 and San Gabriel Parkway is a 2.1 acre tract.  This tract will 
be the location of a convenience store with gas pumps, providing services to the 
surrounding areas (See Exhibit E: Concept Site Plan). As defined in Section F of 
this PUD, Parcel 3 shall be exempt from Section 2.4.e of the Development 
Standards for the Conventional Development Sector (CD).  While the convenience 
store building will meet the Ordinance intent along San Gabriel Parkway, the gas 
pumps will be located along US 183 as described below.   
 
Gas pumps will be set to the side of the primary building elevation viewed from US 
183.  The gas pump facility shall be located no closer to US 183 than the front 
elevation of the convenience store building.  A tire air station will also be located 
set back from the convenience store’s San Gabriel Parkway elevation. 
 
The architectural standards of the convenience store shall be consistent with those 
established within the Leander Composite Zoning Ordinance GC-3-A. All other 
constructed structures shall complement the convenience store architectural style.  
 
Article VI, Section 1, Landscaping and Screening of the Composite Zoning 
Ordinance establishes minimum landscape and screening requirements.  
 
The landscape area for Parcel 3 will be increased from the commercial uses 
minimum of 15% (as established in Article VI, Section 1.b.(9)iii) to a minimum of 
20%.  Additionally, the gas pump facility will be screened from the view of at least 
60% of adjacent properties outside this PUD in addition to being screened from any 
public ROW. See Exhibit D: Parcel 3 Landscape Screening, for prototypical 
screening to be provided along US 183 and San Gabriel Parkway. 

 
 Parcel 2, GC-2-A General Commercial 

West of Parcel 3 will be a 4.8 acre tract.  Located within this tract will be a mix of 
retail and office buildings, associated parking and detention/water quality facilities.  
As Illustrated on Exhibit C, Conceptual Site Layout and Land Use Plan, Parcel 2 is 
located along the creek corridor.  This PUD seeks to place buildings and potential 
outdoor spaces in a manner to enjoy the creek corridor.  Therefore, as defined in 
Section F of this PUD, Parcel 2 shall be exempt from Section 2.4.e of the 
Development Standards for the Conventional Development Sector (CD). 

 
 Parcel 1, LC-2-A Local Commercial 

The western tract is 3.7 acres.  A mix of retail and office buildings and associated 
parking shall be located within this parcel.  Due to the Parcel’s proximity to 
residential communities north and west of the parcel, the parcel will be zoned LC-2-
A as a transition intensity.   As Illustrated on Exhibit C, Conceptual Site Layout and  

  



 

Tylervile Commercial - Planned Unit Development  Page 3 of 4 

Land Use Plan, Parcel 1 is located along the creek corridor.  This PUD seeks to 
place buildings and potential outdoor spaces in a manner to enjoy the creek 
corridor.  Therefore, as defined in Section F of this PUD, Parcel 1 shall be exempt 
from Section 2.4.e of the Development Standards for the Conventional 
Development Sector (CD). 

 
D. Parkland/Open Space/Trails 
 

Exhibit C, Conceptual Site Layout and Land Use Plan illustrates the property’s 
relationship to the creek corridor.  The creek is not located within the boundary of this 
PUD. 
 
An internal, private pedestrian network is anticipated linking buildings with each other 
and associated parking lots.  During site planning of said pedestrian networks, 
connections will be provided to the offsite regional North Brushy Creek Trail.   
 

E. Riparian Corridors 
 

As noted within this PUD, a creek runs along the southern boundary of the PUD.  As 
such, Section 49, Riparian Corridors of the Subdivision Ordinance requires the 
establishment of a riparian corridor along the creek and associated tributaries. Exhibit 
F, Floodplain Exhibit, illustrates the modified riparian corridor within the boundary of 
this PUD.  The area highlighted in blue on Exhibit F has been removed from the 
riparian corridor and associated development regulations. 
 

F. Architectural Criteria 
 

All office and commercial product within this PUD shall comply with the Development 
Standards for the Conventional Development Sector (CD) with the following 
exceptions.  
 

1. Parcels 1,2,3 shall be exempt from Section 2.4.e.: 
“A continuous building frontage is required.  The frontage may only be 
broken by a street, pedestrian passage, courtyard or similar feature 
approved by the Planning Director.  For phase building construction within 
a block, a screen wall or landscape hedge shall be constructed at the 
building frontage line prior to building construction.” 

 
  













N•�rH�IDr:,7..111 

OUlorl'arrilrOhlncaltLld. 

== Tron:_.v:,.-;,:::.-�u,1 

R5:ztOOD ::�ofL•-U.C 
' IIXl\110 .,..,_ 

�,,2 ,� .. �u.c 

Ml4.i• 
"'""'' 

� Al<UMAL --�l;I_!:::::: 
WATERSTONE TYLERVILLE, LP. 

ABSTRACT: AW0134-COCHRAN,C. SUR. 

LEGEND 
CZZJ COMMERCIAUOFFICE • LC-2-A BASE 
c::=::=J COMMERCIAUOFFICE • GC-2-A BASE 
� COMMERCIAL-GC-3-ABASE 
c::=::=J FLOODPLAIN 

·················-... ..
·····•• .•. 

•,_ 

____ ,... �--..,.--,_,,. 
/ 

./ 

PARCEL 2 

COM�f3.Cl�L/0FflCE- -
- 4.8 ACRES 

,..-
- ,..- GC·2·A BASE DISTRICT - - - -

g,,a.---

----" 
-�--

' __ - -_ .::-;?.,..:::--- .............................. -. ...............................h ... ,..1, ... ..(�---············:;::·=·.-::-··=·· ·f···················
· OAK CREEK \ • - -:::;�..;-:::="'�_;; _;;;,\ I PH 1 SEC 2 11,r/-:::="';;;==- � \ �-�-=::.lS'.°"0,..<'17"-- 1.

1 

-' -- ' .0:::::-: - -- --Q:.l.'l.il:..� ....... '"::,..., 
/, 11 ��� �R'Aai:/\WSfa���f- s�) 

� ........ !,!I" - ""'�:""' 11 - ..-- ' '" �""� --.. � -- ' " 11 ----- ,...- --- -'- �'\. 
AIIII; PON 11-. & Au,w;:�-111U P,C.fiPii'futiis;:;� ,,� ... um, PARCEL PHASE APRX. LUE'S APRX. TRIPS** 

-

JS1111YA-111n.TRel 

o, •• ,u,.,w ...... �"""' CIOlhAltrfll'l'lll)'lrl!l .. "11P,O. 

flllrlitTr Bor5\11l Au11lrl 
1l01ll.C.dlol�unH,,y:Sl1W•IIAl<oi.Wll Tint 7el<CII 

1

�=��· ,.,.,::1:-_" �I :� 
Jmi.a.,_..tllill � 'kl" 1111» 

aioc.,,,p...0r HN!>DolleMII� r.ao 

1 

2 

3 

3 (2022) 16 1,030 

2 (2020) 9 465 

1 (2018) 55 3,350 

"ROADWAY ADEQUACY FEES MAY BE REQUIRED AT TIME OF SITE 
DEVELOPMENT FOR SAN GABRIEL PKWY. 
•• A T .LA, WJLL BE REQUIREC AT SITE DEVELOPMENT IF THE 
AVERAGE DAILY TRIPS FOR THE ENTIRE PROJECT IS 2,000 OR MORE 
TRIPS PER DAY. 

' 

IA,.DMMl>ll,..I: 
1.AN111,C,1,11.u.a�1rau1t 
COIIM\INl1llll4ND1Nli 

....... 'frri.HE::-...i-:===--
OWNEII: 

POHL PARTNERS 
100001'1onl'ukOl�dl240 

AUSTJN, TX 107.Sll 
T:S1l-ll��77 

D 
�
�
0 ...J 

> z 
<( 

<!'.
<( 

0 
..I ...J � 

uw i:1. �v, L... u.i � < 
�i::<ll�� 
-Cl'l:lQ

"" 

�..icuflf 
::c:<!'.Zu.i� 
x�:s::� 
wtc>

"' 

U,I z � 
u <( ...J 

z � 
0 
u 

..... 0.111� 

I ��==.��rv













Attachment # 1                 

 
P L A N N I N G A N A L Y S I S  

 
ZONING CASE 16-TOD-Z-016 

216 NORTH GABRIEL STREET REZONING 
 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Owner: Michael & Jamie Nelson 
 
Current Zoning: PUD/TOD (Planned Unit Development/Transit Oriented Development) 
 T4 General Urban Transect Zone 
 
Proposed Zoning: PUD/TOD (Planned Unit Development/Transit Oriented Development) 
 T5 Urban Center Transect Zone 
  
Size and Location: The property is located at 216 North Gabriel Street and includes 

approximately 0.75 acres. 
 
Staff Contact:   Robin M. Griffin, AICP   
 Senior Planner      
   
ABUTTING ZONING AND LAND USE: 
 
The table below lists the abutting zoning and land uses. 
 

 ZONING LAND USE 

NORTH GC-3-C or T4 Single-Family Home 

EAST T4 Undeveloped – Proposed Village at Leander Station 
Subdivision 

SOUTH T4 Single-Family Home & Twin Mills 

WEST GC-3-C or T4 Single-Family Home 
        

  

1 
 



Attachment # 1                 

 

TRANSIT ORIENTED DEVELOPMENT INTENT STATEMENTS 
 
T5 URBAN CENTER TRANSECT ZONE 

The T5 Urban Center Zone consists of higher density mixed use development that 
accommodates retail, offices, rowhouses, and apartments. It has a tight network of streets, 
with wide sidewalks, steady street tree planting, and buildings set close to the sidewalks.  The 
general character of this zone includes shops with apartments and office above; townhouses, 
larger apartment houses, live-works, and civic buildings; predominantly attached buildings; 
trees within the public right-of-way; substantial pedestrian activity, frequent retail frontages. 

 
 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN STATEMENTS: 
 
The following Comprehensive Plan statements may be relevant to this case: 
 Plan for continued growth and development that improves the community’s overall 

quality of life and economic viability. 
 Provide a balanced mix of complementary uses that support a strong and diverse tax base.  
 Promote Old Town as a civic and cultural destination.  
 Promote the Transit Oriented Development (TOD) as an urban destination within a 

suburban community. 
 Old Town Mixed Use:  This land use category is intended to enhance and reestablish the 

historic character of Old Town Leander. Development within Old Town should promote 
the revitalization and adaptive reuse, where appropriate, of existing historic structures. 
 
 

ANALYSIS: 
 
The applicant is requesting to change the Transect Zone from the T4 General Urban Transect 
Zone to the T5 Urban Center Transect Zone in order to allow for the development of a brewpub 
and biergarten.  The T4 General Urban Transect Zone does not permit the sale of liquor either by 
right or warrant.  Liquor sales are permitted in the T5 Urban Center Transect Zone by warrant. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2 
 



Attachment # 1                 

This property is located within Old Town and is identified as Old Town Mixed Use by the 
Comprehensive Plan.  Properties within in Old Town have the option to develop under a 
conventional zoning or the SmartCode.  Once a property has selected the SmartCode, they may 
no longer develop under the Composite Zoning Ordinance.  The property owner has selected the 
SmartCode and the established Transect Zone was designated as T4 General Urban Transect 
Zone with the adoption of the SmartCode in 2014.  The properties to the west and north are 
zoned GC-3-C (General Commercial) or T4 General Urban Transect Zone.  The property to the 
east is zoned T4 General Urban Transect Zone and is proposed to be developed as the Village at 
Leander Station Subdivision.  The property to the south is zoned T4 General Urban Transect 
Zone and is developed as a single-family home and Twin Mills Retail. 
 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends approval of the T5 Urban Center Transect Zone.  This transect zone will 
provide for a variety of land uses at a higher intensity.  The Comprehensive Plan calls for infill 
development to complement the existing historic fabric of Old Town.  The plan encourages a 
mix of uses, including office, retail and restaurants.  Old Town should be extremely walkable, 
providing for safe and convenient pedestrian access throughout the area.   
 
In addition, the construction of East Street was part of the recent bond package approved by the 
City of Leander.  This roadway will provide a connection from this project to the Train Station.  
This connectivity justifies the higher transection zone at this location. 
 
This request complies with the Comprehensive Plan and the intent statements of the SmartCode. 

3 
 



4C

4C

N 
US

 18
3

N 
GA

BR
IE

L S
T

E EVANS ST

E BROADE ST

N 
EA

ST
 S

T

E WILLIS STW WILLIS ST

W BROADE ST

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 16-TOD-Z-016  Attachment #2 Current Zoning Map - 216 N Gabriel St

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits

OS Open Space
CD Conventional Sector
S1 General Sector
S2 Station Sector  
S3 Old Town Sector

T4 General Urban
T5 Urban Center
T6 Urban Core
SD Special District
Civic Building

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



N 
US

 18
3

HERO WAY

RM 2243

ME
L M

AT
HI

S 
AV

E

N 
BR

US
HY

 S
T

N 
GA

BR
IE

L S
T

E SOUTH ST

S US 183

E EVANS ST

ATKIN ST

E BROADE ST

S 
BR

US
HY

 S
T

N 
EA

ST
 S

T

W SOUTH ST

W WILLIS ST

W BROADE ST

E WILLIS ST

OLD 2243 WEST
HORIZON PARK BLVD

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 16-TOD-Z-016  Attachment #3 Future Land Use Map - 216 N Gabriel St

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits
Open Space
Mixed Use Corridor

Commercial Corridor
Neighborhood Center 
Community Center
Activity Center

Transit Supportive Mixed Use
Station Area Mixed Use
Old Town Mixed Use
Employment Mixed Use
Industrial District
Neighborhood Residential

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



R0
31

32
4R3

02
87

5

R031323

R036061

R0
36

06
7

R036059

R036028

R036026

R036110

R0
36

06
4

R0
36

05
8

R0
36

04
8

R0
36

04
9

R036062

R036028

R5
26

08
6

R036060

R036047

R036063R392181

R0
36

03
0

R0
85

38
3

R036109 R036106

R0
36

02
9

R036054

R3
62

98
2

R3
62

98
1

R036065

R474219

R036066

R036107

R526083

N 
GA

BR
IE

L S
T

E EVANS ST

E BROADE ST
N 

EA
ST

 ST

E WILLIS ST

±
Public Notification Boundary
Subject Property

WCAD Parcels

0 5025
Feet

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

ZONING CASE 16-TOD-Z-016
Attachment #4
Notification Map
216 N Gabriel

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



4C

4C

N 
US

 18
3

N 
GA

BR
IE

L S
T

E EVANS ST

E BROADE ST

N 
EA

ST
 S

T

E WILLIS STW WILLIS ST

W BROADE ST

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 16-TOD-Z-016  Attachment #5 Proposed Zoning Map - 216 N Gabriel St

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits

OS Open Space
CD Conventional Sector
S1 General Sector
S2 Station Sector  
S3 Old Town Sector

T4 General Urban
T5 Urban Center
T6 Urban Core
SD Special District
Civic Building

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



N 
GA

BR
IEL

 ST

E BROADE ST

N 
EA

ST
 ST

E WILLIS ST

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

Ë0 100

Feet

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits

ZONING CASE 16-TOD-Z-016 Attachment #6
Aerial Exhibit - Approximate Boundaries
216 N Gabriel Street

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.







Amending Ordinance 05-026-00 

ORDINANCE NO #  
 

ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS, AMENDING THE 
PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT KNOWN AS THE TRANSIT 
ORIENTED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT FOR SEVERAL LOTS BY 
CHANGING THE TRANSECT ZONE FROM T4 GENERAL URBAN 
TRANSECT ZONE TO T5 URBAN CENTER TRANSECT ZONE; 
MAKING FINDINGS OF FACT; AND PROVIDING FOR RELATED 
MATTERS. 
 

 Whereas, the owner of the property described herein after (the "Property"), which is located 
within the planned unit development known as the Transit Oriented Development District (the 
“TODD”), has requested that the Property be rezoned; 
 
 Whereas, after giving at least ten days written notice to the owners of land within two 
hundred feet of the Property, the Planning & Zoning Commission held a public hearing on the 
proposed rezoning and forwarded its recommendation on the rezoning to the City Council; 
 
 Whereas, after publishing notice of the public hearing at least fifteen days prior to the date 
of such hearing, the City Council at a public hearing has reviewed the request and the circumstances 
of the Property and finds that a substantial change in circumstances of the Property, sufficient to 
warrant a change in the zoning of the Property, has transpired; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF LEANDER, TEXAS, THAT: 
 
Section 1. Findings.  The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct and are hereby 
adopted by the City Council and made a part hereof for all purposes as findings of fact. 
 
Section 2. Amendment of TODD Ordinance.  Ordinance No.05-026, as amended, the City of 
Leander TODD Ordinance, is hereby modified and amended for these Properties as set forth in 
Section 3. 
 
Section 3. Applicability.  This ordinance applies to the following properties, which is herein 
referred to as the “Property.”  That certain parcel of land being legally described as Lots 1-5 and 16-
20, Block 11, Original Town of Leander; and the adjacent 20 foot wide alley; located at 216 N 
Gabriel Street; Leander, Williamson County, Texas, being more particularly described in Exhibit 
“A” and in Instrument Number 2014052796 recorded in the Official Public Records of 
Williamson County, Texas and identified in tax identification numbers R036061, R544793, and 
R544794. 
 
Section 4. Property Rezoned. The TODD Ordinance is hereby amended by changing the 
transect zone from T4 General Urban Transect Zone to T5 Urban Center Transect Zone as shown 
in Exhibit “B.” 
 
Section 5. Recording Zoning Change. The City Council directs the City Secretary to record this 
zoning classification on the City’s official zoning map with the official notation as prescribed by 



Amending Ordinance 05-026-00 

the City’s zoning ordinance. 
 
Section 6. Severability.  Should any section or part of this ordinance be held unconstitutional, 
illegal, or invalid, or the application to any person or circumstance for any reasons thereof 
ineffective or inapplicable, such unconstitutionality, illegality, invalidity, or ineffectiveness of such 
section or part shall in no way affect, impair or invalidate the remaining portion or portions thereof; 
but as to such remaining portion or portions, the same shall be and remain in full force and effect 
and to this end the provisions of this ordinance are declared to be severable. 
 
Section 7. Open Meetings.  That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at 
which this ordinance is passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, 
place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapt. 551, 
Loc. Gov't. Code. 
 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED on First Reading this the 4th day of August, 2016. 
 FINALLY PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 18th day of August, 2016. 
 
 
THE CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS ATTEST: 
 
 
 
__________________________________ _____________________________ 
Christopher Fielder, Mayor     Debbie Haile, City Secretary 
 



4C

4C

N 
US

 18
3

N 
GA

BR
IE

L S
T

E EVANS ST

E BROADE ST

N 
EA

ST
 S

T

E WILLIS STW WILLIS ST

W BROADE ST

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 16-TOD-Z-016  EXHIBIT A 216 N Gabriel St

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits

OS Open Space
CD Conventional Sector
S1 General Sector
S2 Station Sector  
S3 Old Town Sector

T4 General Urban
T5 Urban Center
T6 Urban Core
SD Special District
Civic Building

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.































































 1 

COST PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT FOR PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS  
 
This Cost Participation Agreement for Public Improvements (the “Agreement”) is made, entered 
into and effective as of __________ (the “Effective Date”) by the City of Leander, a Texas home-
rule city  (the “City”), and SSA Investments., a Texas corporation (the “Developer”).  The City and 
the Developer are herein referred to together as the “Parties”. 
 

Recitals 
 
Whereas, the Developer is constructing public improvements in connection with the development 
of Hero Way Gas Station located on that certain tract of land described in attached hereto and 
incorporated herein for all purposes (the “Property”) that will be dedicated Exhibit A to the City for 
ownership, maintenance and operation after completion of the public improvements in accordance 
with the City’s regulations (the “Public Improvements”);  
 
Whereas, the City desires to contract with the Developer to oversize a waterline as provided in this 
Agreement; and 
 
Whereas, this contract is made pursuant to Subchapter C, Texas Local Government Code;  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual agreements, covenants, 
and conditions contained herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the parties hereto 
agree as follows: 

Article I.  Recitals; Consideration 

1.01. Recitals.  The foregoing recitals are incorporated herein and made a part of this 
Addendum for all purposes. 

1.02. Consideration.  The benefits to the Parties, being the mutual promises expressed herein, are 
good and valuable consideration for this Agreement, the sufficiency of which is hereby 
acknowledged by both Parties.  
 

Article II. Water Line Project 
 
2.01. Water Line Project 2012-10.  The water line project consists of the construction, 
installation, and extension of approximately 814 linear feet of water line, oversized from eight 
inches (8”) to twelve inches (12”) in diameter, along the north side of Hero Way and west side of 
Ronald Reagan Boulevard from the southeast corner of Kittie Hill Acres Lot 13B to the north 
and west property lines of Kittie Hill Acres Lot 13A, along the route approved by the City and 
generally shown in Exhibit B (the “Project”).  The Water Line Project includes a bored 
waterline crossing under Ronald Reagan Boulevard, with the waterline oversized from eight 
inches (8”) to sixteen inches (16”), the bore being oversized from a 20” encasement to a 30” 
encasement; the Water Line Project also includes the water line, bore, encasement, and those 
facilities and equipment required for the water line to function efficiently, to provide service to 
the Property, and to comply with all applicable state and local rules, regulations and standards, 
Cost Participation Agreement – SSA Investments – 7/25/16 



 

 2   

the approved construction plans, and good design and engineering practices. 
 
2.02. Timely Completion.  The Developer shall complete and obtain City acceptance of the 
Project on or before two (2) years from the Effective Date.  No final plat of land out of the 
Property will be recorded until the associated segment of the Project required to be completed to 
provide water and wastewater service to the land within the final plat is completed by the 
Developer or the Developer posts with the City fiscal surety that complies with the City’s 
subdivision regulations to guarantee completion of the Project.  The Project shall be designed 
and constructed in accordance with the approved construction plans, this Agreement, applicable 
local, state, and federal regulations, and good design and engineering practices. 
 

Article III.  Project Engineer; Contract for the Project 
 
3.01.  Bidding the Project.  The City shall participate in the cost of constructing the Project 
under Subchapter C, Chapter 212, Texas Local Government Code, and as provided in 
Agreement.   Developer shall enter into a contract for construction of the Public Improvements, 
which shall include the Project.  Prior to entering such contract, the Developer shall solicit 
private bids for the Public Improvements based on the City Engineer approved design, plans and 
specifications, and recommend the lowest qualified bidder/contractor to the City.  Prior to 
bidding the Project, the Developer shall provide the City Engineer with a copy of the documents 
soliciting bids.  The City Engineer will review the description of the Project and requirement to 
submit alternate bids for compliance with this Agreement.  The Developer shall make any 
changes to the bid documents required by the City Engineer.  The Project private bids will be 
stated or quoted with alternate bids as follows: 
 

(a) The Project will be solicited for bids with an alternate bid being required for an eight 
inch (8”) water line and bore under Ronald Reagan Boulevard in a 20” encasement 
(“Alternate #1”) and a twelve inch (12”) water line and a bore under Ronald Reagan 
with 16” waterline in a 30” encasement (“Alternate #2”), together with all 
equipment and related facilities and structures shown on the City approved plans and 
specifications for the Water Line Project.  
 

(b) The responsive bids must clearly demonstrate the amount bid for the Public 
Improvements that will be conveyed to the City upon completion and the Alternate 
Bids described in Section 3.01(a).   

 
3.02. City Review of Bids.  The City Engineer shall evaluate the alternate bids to determine 
whether the bids are fair and balanced prior to accepting a recommendation of bid award.  Any 
unbalanced or skewed bids, as determined by bid tabulations will be appropriately corrected or 
rejected by the City.  Within ten (10) business days of the City’s receipt of the bids, the City 
Engineer will notify Developer of his/her decision on whether to recommend to the City Council 
approval or rejection of the bids and whether the City elects to proceed with the oversizing of the 
Project.  If the City Engineer recommends approval of the bid, then the approval of the bid will 
be placed on the next available City Council agenda for action, not to exceed sixty (60) business 
Cost Participation Agreement – SSA Investments – 7/28/16 
 



 

 3   

days from the date the City received the bids. 
 
3.03.  Payment and Performance Bonds Required. The Developer shall execute payment and 
performance bonds to ensure completion of the Project and payment of subcontractors. The bonds 
shall be for the full cost of constructing the Project as reflected in the bids approved by the City, 
shall be in a form acceptable to the City, and shall comply with Chapter 2253, Texas Government 
Code.  The Developer shall provide original, sealed, and complete copies of the executed bonds 
prior to the commencement of work. Copies of the bonds shall be incorporated herein by reference 
as a part of this Agreement.  The bonds shall comply with and be governed by the City’s ordinances 
that govern fiscal security for subdivision improvements. 
 
3.04.  Contracting for Project.  After the City Council’s approval Developer will contract for 
the construction of the Project.  The City will pay for the Reimbursable Costs by rebating Water 
Impact Fees as provided in Article VI below that are paid by:  (a) Developer and third parties for 
retail water service to lots and tracts within the Property; and (b) by third parties that obtain City 
water utility service for other land and developments by utilizing the Project. The aggregate total 
of such rebates shall be up to but shall not exceed the Reimbursable Costs for the Project; 
provided that if the City elects in its sole discretion to make one or more lump sum payments to 
the Developer for Reimbursable Costs of the Project, the aggregate total of such rebates plus said 
lump sum payment(s) from the City shall not exceed the Reimbursable Costs for the Project. 
 

Article IV.  Cost of the Project; Reimbursable Costs 
 
4.01. Project Facilities Costs and Expenses.  Developer shall contract for, fund and pay for 
the design, bidding, contract negotiation, installation and, construction of the Project and shall be 
entitled to rebates, as provided in Article VI below, of up to one hundred percent (100%) of the 
Reimbursable Costs (defined in Section 4.02 below) from the City, based on the oversizing of 
the Project, as provided in Section 2.01 above, subject to the provisions and limitations set forth 
in this Agreement.  The Developer shall not receive any rebate or contribution from the City for 
any part or portion of any amenity or improvement required to be constructed within the 
Property; except that that Developer shall be eligible to receive water impact fee rebates up to the 
amount of the Reimbursable Costs for the portion of the Project that is being oversized as 
provided in this Agreement. 
 
4.02. Reimbursable Costs.  The “Reimbursable Costs” for the Project shall be the difference 
between the dollar amount of the approved bid for Alternate #1 and the dollar amount of the 
approved bid for Alternate #2 approved by the City Council; provided that all such sums and 
amounts shall have been paid by Developer and are reasonable, necessary and documented to 
and approved by the City Engineer.  
 

Article V.  Additional Agreements and Performance  
 

5.01. The City hereby agrees: 
  
Cost Participation Agreement – SSA Investments – 7/28/16 
 



 

 4   

(a) to coordinate with the Project Engineer on specific design requirements and 
specifications; and to review, and to approve and sign the plans and specifications for 
the Project in a timely manner, as appropriate; 

(b) to review and approve the plans, specifications and bids for construction of the Project 
as obtained for and on behalf of the City by Engineer and Developer, as appropriate; 

(c) during the course of the Project, to perform all inspections of the Project in a timely 
manner; and to approve the Project in a timely manner if constructed in accordance with 
the City approved plans and specifications; 

(d) after completion and final acceptance by the City of the Project as constructed, to accept 
the Project as part of the City's water utility system.      

 
5.02.    Developer hereby agrees: 
  

(a) to contract with the Project Engineer for the design, preparation of the plans and 
specifications, and the provision of the services anticipated to be performed by the 
Project Engineer for the Project pursuant to and in compliance with Article III; 

(b) to review and approve the plans and specifications for the Project (including the 
estimated cost of the Project), identify any design errors, defects or insufficiencies, and 
to advise the City Engineer as to any perceived error, defect or insufficiency prior to 
approving any such plans and specifications; 

(c) to work and coordinate with the City, and to assure the improvements constituting the 
Project are eligible for funding with capital impact fees pursuant to the City's capital 
impact fee ordinance, prior to the execution of any contract for construction; 

(d) to enter into a contract with an appropriate contractor approved by the City pursuant to 
competitive bids approved by the City and Developer for construction of the Utility 
Project; 

(e) that any construction or development within the Property shall comply with the City's 
standards, rules, regulations and ordinances, or better; 

(f) for itself and its grantees, successors and assigns, to pay the water and wastewater 
capital recovery/impact fees the City establishes by ordinance for each lot, tract, parcel 
or building site on the Property prior to utility service being provided to such lot, tract, 
parcel or building site, unless the City has elected instead to credit some or all of the 
amount of the unreimbursed Reimbursable Costs, as herein defined, against the amount 
of such fees that would otherwise be owed to the City, in which event Developer, its 
grantees, successors and assigns shall pay the amount of such fees not credited; 

(g) to pay to the City all fees and charges provided for or established by the codes, 
ordinances, rules and regulations of the City, as amended from time to time, for or with 
respect to the development of the Property, including, but not limited to, zoning and 
subdivision application fees, building permit fees, water and wastewater tap and use fees 
and capital recovery/impact fees (subject to the other terms of this Agreement), except as 
otherwise provided by this Agreement; and 

(h) to pay to the City all legal fees incurred by the City in negotiating and drafting of this 
Agreement.  

 
Cost Participation Agreement – SSA Investments – 7/28/16 
 



 

 5   

Article VI.  Collection and Payment of Impact Fees 
 

6.01. Payment of Impact Fees.  Developer, its grantees, successors, assigns, and subsequent 
purchasers of any portion of the Property, agree that each lot, tract, parcel or building site within 
the Property that will be provided water service or wastewater service by the City shall be 
required to pay the City’s water impact fee (the “Water Impact Fee” or “Impact Fee”), 
established pursuant to Chapter 395 of the Texas Local Government Code, in the amount that is 
established by the City Capital Improvements Plan and City ordinance, as amended, from time to 
time, and that is in effect when the fee is paid.  The Impact Fee shall be payable with respect to a 
lot, tract, parcel, or building site at the time the building permit for each building or structure is 
applied for or, if no building permit is required, then upon the first to occur of the following:  (a) 
the date construction of the building or structure is first commenced, (b) the date an application 
is made to the City for a water connection to serve the building or structure, or (c) the date water 
service is requested for the lot, tract or parcel of land. 
 
6.02. Impact Fee Rebate.  Subject to the terms, conditions and limitations of this Agreement, 
during the Term of this Agreement Developer shall receive a rebate of sixty percent (60%) of the 
Water Impact Fees paid to the City for connections to the City water utility system within:  (i) the 
Property; and (ii) within land or developments that connect to the Water Line Project by a direct 
connection or by a water line that is not listed and included in the City Capital Improvements Plan 
and ordinance that establishes the Water Impact Fees (the “Water Impact Fee Rebates”).  The 
Water Impact Fee Rebates will terminate upon the Developer receiving Water Impact Fee Rebates, 
or a combination of Water Impact Fee Rebates and one or more payments from the City, equal to 
the Reimbursable Costs for the Water Line Project.  The City may at any time, in its sole discretion, 
pay the Developer all or a portion of the Reimbursable Costs for the Water Line Project from any 
source of funds available to the City in one or more lump sum payments. 
 
6.03. Escrow Account.  Commencing on the Effective Date and continuing until the Water Impact 
Fee Rebates are terminated pursuant to this Agreement, the City will maintain a separate escrow 
account for the Water Impact Fees (the “Water Escrow Account”).  The City will deposit into the 
Water Escrow Account sixty percent (60%) of the Water Impact Fees paid to and received by the 
City for connections listed in this Article.  The Water Escrow Account will be held by the City and 
the Water Impact Fee Rebates paid out to Developer as provided in this Agreement.  Payments of 
Water Impact Fee Rebates to Developer shall begin after Developer completes and obtains City 
acceptance of the Water Line Project.   
 
6.04. Payment of Rebates.  Impact Fee Rebates will be paid by the City to Developer quarterly in 
arrears.  Impact Fee Rebates will be paid on or before the 30th day of each April, July, October and 
January following the date the City receives the Impact Fees.  The payments will be in an amount 
equal to sixty percent (60%) of the Impact Fees collected by City during the three (3) calendar 
months preceding the month the scheduled payment is due and payable. Notwithstanding any other 
term or provision of this Agreement, the City will discontinue rebating Water Impact Fees at such 
time, if any, as Developer, its grantees, successors and assigns, have been paid Water Impact Fees, 
or a combination of Water Impact Fee Rebates and one or more payments from the City, in an 
Cost Participation Agreement – SSA Investments – 7/28/16 
 



 

 6   

amount equal to the Reimbursable Costs of the Water Line Project. 
 
  

Cost Participation Agreement – SSA Investments – 7/28/16 
 



 

 7   

Article VII. Miscellaneous Provisions 
   
7.01.  Assignment of Commitments and Obligations.  Developer’s rights and obligations under 
this Agreement may be assigned by Developer to one (1) or more purchasers of all or part of the 
Property; provided the City Council must first approve and consent to any such assignment by 
Developer of this Agreement or of any right or duty of Developer pursuant to this Agreement, 
which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed. 
 
7.02.  Term; Termination.   

(a) This Agreement shall terminate at such time that the City pays the Developer the 
Reimbursable Costs for the Project; provided that if the City elects not to proceed with 
oversizing the water line, the City may terminate this Agreement, which terminate shall be 
effective on the thirtieth day after the City sends the Developer written notice of the City’s 
intent to terminate the Agreement under this subsection 7.02(a). 

(b) The Parties further mutually agree that this Agreement shall be in full force and effect upon 
the date above first written, provided that the City may terminate this Agreement if 
Developer fails to comply with this Agreement or fails to meet any deadlines imposed by 
this Agreement or the City’s ordinances subject to the notice and cure provisions in Section 
7.03. 

 
7.03.  Default.  Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, no party shall be deemed to be 
in default hereunder until the passage of fourteen (14) business days after receipt by such party 
of notice of default from the other party. Upon the passage of fourteen (14) business days 
without cure of the default, such party shall be deemed to have defaulted for purposes of this 
Agreement; provided that if the nature of the default is that it cannot reasonably be cured within 
the fourteen (14) business day period, the defaulting party shall have a longer period of time as 
may be reasonably necessary to cure the default in question; but in no event more than sixty (60) 
days.  In the event of default, the non-defaulting party to this Agreement may pursue the remedy 
of specific performance, mandamus, injunction, or other equitable legal remedy not inconsistent 
with this Agreement.  All remedies will be cumulative and the pursuit of one authorized remedy 
will not constitute an election of remedies or a waiver of the right to pursue any other authorized 
remedy. 
 
7.04.  Reservation of Rights.  To the extent not inconsistent with this Agreement, each party 
reserves all rights, privileges, and immunities under applicable laws, and neither party waives 
any legal right or defense available under law or in equity. 
 
7.05.  Attorneys Fees.  A party shall not be liable to the other party for attorneys’ fees or costs 
incurred in connection with any litigation between the parties, in which a party seeks to obtain a 
remedy from the other party, including appeals and post judgment awards.. 
 
7.06.  Waiver.  Any failure by a party to insist upon strict performance by the other party of any 
provision of this Agreement will not, regardless of length of time during which that failure 
continues, be deemed a waiver of that party’s right to insist upon strict compliance with all terms 
Cost Participation Agreement – SSA Investments – 7/28/16 
 



 

 8   

of this Agreement.  In order to be effective as to a party, any waiver of default under this 
Agreement must be in writing, and a written waiver will only be effective as to the specific 
default and as to the specific period of time set forth in the written waiver.  A written waiver will 
not constitute a waiver of any subsequent default, or of the right to require performance of the 
same or any other provision of this Agreement in the future. 
 
7.07.  Force Majeure.   

(a) The term "force majeure" as employed herein shall mean and refer to acts of God; strikes, 
lockouts, or other industrial disturbances: acts of public enemies, orders of any kind of the 
government of the United States, the State of Texas or any civil or military authority; 
insurrections; riots; epidemic; landslides; lightning, earthquakes; fires, hurricanes; storms, 
floods; washouts; droughts; arrests; restraint of government and people; civil disturbances; 
explosions; breakage or accidents to machinery, pipelines, or canals; or other causes not 
reasonably within the control of the party claiming such inability. 

 
(b) If, by reason of force majeure, any party hereto shall be rendered wholly or partially unable 

to carry out its obligations under this Agreement, then such party shall give written notice of 
the full particulars of such force majeure to the other party within ten (10) days after the 
occurrence thereof.  The obligations of the party giving such notice, to the extent effected by 
the force majeure, shall be suspended during the continuance of the inability claimed, except 
as hereinafter provided, but for no longer period, and the party shall endeavor to remove or 
overcome such inability with all reasonable dispatch. 

 
(c) It is understood and agreed that the settlement of strikes and lockouts shall be entirely within 

the discretion of the party having the difficulty, and that the above requirement that any 
force majeure shall be remedied with all reasonable dispatch shall not require that the 
settlement be unfavorable in the judgment of the party having the difficulty. 

  
7.08.  Notices.  Any notice to be given hereunder by any party to another party shall be in writing 
and may be effected by personal delivery or by sending said notices by registered or certified mail, 
return receipt requested, to the address set forth below.  Notice shall be deemed given when 
deposited with the United States Postal Service with sufficient postage affixed. 
 
 Any notice mailed to the City shall be addressed: 
 

 City of Leander    
 Attn: City Manager    
 200 West Willis    
 P.O. Box 319     
 Leander, Texas 78646-0319    

 
  
  

Cost Participation Agreement – SSA Investments – 7/28/16 
 



 

 9   

with copy to: 
 
  Knight & Partners 
  Paige H. Saenz 
  223 West Anderson Lane, #A105 
  Austin, Texas 78752 
 
 Any notice mailed to the Developer shall be addressed: 
 
  SSA Investments, Inc. 

 Attn Moiz Maknojia) 
15450 FM 1325, Apt 1331 
Austin, Texas 78728 

 
Any party may change the address for notice to it by giving notice of such change in accordance 
with the provisions of this section. 
 
7.09.  Waiver of Alternative Benefits.  The Parties acknowledge the mutual promises and 
obligations of the Parties expressed herein are good, valuable and sufficient consideration for this 
Agreement.  The Parties further acknowledge the City and Developer voluntarily elected the 
benefits and obligations of this Agreement, as opposed to the benefits available were Developer 
to have elected to develop the Property without the benefits and obligations of this Agreement, 
pursuant to and in compliance with the applicable City ordinances.  Therefore, save and except 
the right to enforce the obligations of the City to perform each and all of the City’s duties and 
obligations under this Agreement to the extent such are allowed under Texas law, Developer 
hereby waives any and all claims or causes of action against the City Developer may have for or 
with respect to any duty or obligation undertaken by Developer pursuant to this Agreement, 
including any benefits that may have been otherwise available to Developer but for this 
Agreement.  
  
7.10. Agreement and Amendment.  This Agreement, together with any exhibits attached 
hereto, constitutes the entire agreement between Parties and may not be amended except by a 
writing approved by the City Council of the City that is signed by all Parties and dated 
subsequent to the date hereof. 
 
7.11.  No Joint Venture. The terms of this Agreement are not intended to and shall not be 
deemed to create any partnership or joint venture among the parties.  The City, its past, present 
and future officers, elected officials, employees and agents, do not assume any responsibilities or 
liabilities to any third party in connection with the development of the Property.  The City enters 
into this Agreement in the exercise of its public duties and authority to provide for development 
of property within the City pursuant to its police powers and for the benefit and protection of the 
public health, safety, and welfare. 
 
7.12.  No Third Party Beneficiaries. This Agreement is not intended, nor will it be construed, 
Cost Participation Agreement – SSA Investments – 7/28/16 
 



 

 10   

to create any third-party beneficiary rights in any person or entity who is not a party, unless 
expressly provided otherwise herein, or in a written instrument executed by both the City and the 
third party.  Absent a written agreement between the City and third party providing otherwise, if 
a default occurs with respect to an obligation of the City under this Agreement, any notice of 
default or action seeking a remedy for such default must be made by the Owner. 
 
7.13.  Effective Date.  The Effective Date of this Agreement is the defined date set forth in the 
first paragraph. 

 
7.14.  Binding Obligations; Recordation.  This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to 
the benefit of the parties, their successors, and assigns.  This Agreement or a memorandum of 
Agreement acceptable to the City and Developer shall be recorded in the Official Public Records of 
Williamson County, Texas. 
 
7.15.  Texas Law Governs.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance 
with the laws of the State of Texas and shall be performable in Williamson County, Texas.  Venue 
shall lie exclusively in Williamson County, Texas. 
 
7.16.  Time is of the Essence.  It is acknowledged and agreed by the Parties that time is of the 
essence in the performance of this Agreement. 
 
EXECUTED in multiple originals this the ____ day of ________________, 20____. 
 
 
 

[Signature Pages Follow] 
      
  

Cost Participation Agreement – SSA Investments – 7/28/16 
 



 

 11   

 
CITY: 

      City of Leander, Texas 
 a Texas home-rule municipal corporation 

Attest:  
 
 
By:       By:      
Name: Debbie Haile    Name:  Christopher Fielder 
Title:  City Secretary    Title: Mayor                                                                 
 
THE STATE OF TEXAS  § 
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON § 
 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this ____ day of _____________, 2016, by 
Christopher Fielder, Mayor of the City of Leander, Texas, a Texas home-rule municipal 
corporation, on behalf of said corporation.  
            
(SEAL)     Notary Public, State of Texas 
 
 

Cost Participation Agreement – SSA Investments – 7/28/16 
 



 

 12   

DEVELOPER: 
      SSA Investments, Inc., a Texas corporation 
 
        
      By:      
      Name:  _____________________ 
      Title: ___________________________ 
 
THE STATE OF TEXAS  § 
COUNTY OF ______________ § 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this ____ day of ____________, 2016, by 
____________, _____________ of SSA Investments, Inc., a Texas corporation, on behalf of said 
corporation.  
            
(SEAL)     Notary Public, State of Texas 
 
 
 
       
  

Cost Participation Agreement – SSA Investments – 7/28/16 
 



 

 13   

 
 
 

 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 
 

The Property 
  

Cost Participation Agreement – SSA Investments – 7/28/16 
 



 

 14   

 
EXHIBIT “B” 

 
The Project 

 
 

Cost Participation Agreement – SSA Investments – 7/28/16 
 



FIRE HYDRANT

GATE VALVE

PLUG OR CAP

STORM SEWER MANHOLE

WASTEWATER MANHOLE

WW CLEAN-OUT

WATER LINE

WASTEWATER LINE

STORM SEWER LINE

FLOW INDICATOR (SHOWN TO RIGHT)

PROPOSED SERVICE TAP

WATER METER

IRRIGATION METER

STORM SEWER INLET

WATER SERVICE (SINGLE)

WATER  SERVICE (DOUBLE)

UTILITY POLE

LIGHT POLE

OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

WIRE FENCE

UTILITY LEGEND

WW

SS

FLOW

TAP

C.O

EROSON CONTROL LEGEND

PROPERTY LINE

LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION

SILT FENCE

SILT FENCE & LOC

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

DRAINAGE EASEMENT

ELECTRICAL EASEMENT

SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

WATER SURFACE ELEVATION

CORRUGATED METAL PIPE

EXISTING CONTOURS

PROPOSED GRADING CONTOURS

GENERAL LEGEND

W

E

S

N

SCALE 1"=30'

ELEV.

ELEV.

OH

XX

O
H

O
H

OH OH OH

P

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
I
O

N
A

L
 
S

T
R

U
C

I
V

I
L

 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
S

,
 
I
N

C
.

E

P

P

E

E

P

E

P

E

P

E

P

E

P

E

P

E

P

E

P

E

P

E

P

E

P

E

E

P

C
 
O

 
N

 
S

 
U

 
L

 
T

 
I
 
N

 
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C

 
I
 
V

 
I
 
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A

 
N

 
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S

 
T

 
R

 
U

 
C

 
T

 
U

 
R

 
A

 
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E

 
N

 
G

 
I
 
N

 
E

 
E

 
R

 
S

1
2
7
1
0
 
R

E
S

E
A

R
C

H
 
B

L
V

D
.
,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
3
9
0
,
 
A

U
S

T
I
N

,
 
T

X
 
7
8
7
5
9
 
|
 
T

E
L
 
 
5
1
2
.
2
3
8
.
6
4
2
2
 
|
 
F

A
X

 
 
5
1
2
.
2
5
8
.
8
0
9
5





PALMERA RIDGE

3B

2B 2B 2B

2B2B2B
2B

2B

2B 2B 2B

2B

2B

2B

2B 2B 2B
2B

CR 264

HERO WAY

RO
NA

LD
 W

 R
EA

GA
N 

BL
VD

BELEN DR

VISTA HEIGHTS DR

AIRPORT DR

PALMERA RIDGE BLVD

CREEKVIEW CIR

SANTA
 CAT

ALIN
A W

AY

ADRIEL CV

JA
CO

SA
 LN

RO
NA

LD
 W

 R
EA

GA
N 

BL
VD

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

± 0 200

Feet

16-DA-005
Development Agreement

Attachment #2
Location Exhibit
Hero Way Gas Station

CITY MAPË

City Limits





AGENDA ITEM # 19  

 
Executive Summary 

 August 4, 2016 

 

Agenda Subject:   Receive Effective & Rollback Tax Rate Calculations for FY 2016-17.  

 
Background:    State “Truth-in-Taxation” laws require calculation and publication of a taxing entity’s 

effective tax rate and rollback rate.  The effective tax rate is generally equal to the prior year’s taxes 

divided by the current taxable value of properties that were also on the tax roll in the prior year.  The 

rollback rate allows a taxing entity to raise the same amount of M&O money as raised in the prior year, 

plus 8 percent.  The rollback debt service rate is the rate needed to pay the entity’s debt service for the 

upcoming year.  The rates are as follows: 

Current Year FY 2015-16 $0.632920 per $100 valuation 

Proposed Rate FY 2016-17 $0.599000 per $100 valuation 

FY 17 Effective Tax Rate $0.591675 per $100 valuation 

FY 17 Rollback Tax Rate $0.618982 per $100 valuation 

Effective Operating Tax Rate $0.375539 per $100 valuation 

Rollback M&O Tax Rate $0.405582 per $100 valuation 

Proposed Operating Tax Rate $0.385600 per $100 valuation 

Debt Rate $0.213400 per $100 valuation 

 
Origination:       Robert G. Powers, Finance Director  
 
Financial Consideration:  N.A.  
 
Recommendation:     No Action is Required 
 
Attachments:    Effective & Rollback Rate Calculations; Public Hearing Notice 
 
Prepared by:  Robert G. Powers, Finance Director 



2016 Effective Tax Rate Worksheet 
City of Leander 

See pages 13 to 16 for an explanation of the effective tax rate.

1. 2015 total taxable value. Enter the amount of 2015 taxable value on the 2015 
tax roll today. Include any adjustments since last year's certification; exclude 
Section 25.25(d) one-third over-appraisal corrections from these adjustments. 
This total includes the taxable value of homesteads with tax ceilings (will deduct 
in line 2) and the captured value for tax increment financing (will deduct taxes in 

line 14).1 $3,109,889,986

2. 2015 tax ceilings. Counties, Cities and Junior College Districts. Enter 2015 total 
taxable value of homesteads with tax ceilings. These include the homesteads of 
homeowners age 65 or older or disabled. Other units enter "0" If your taxing 
units adopted the tax ceiling provision in 2015 or prior year for homeowners age 

65 or older or disabled, use this step.2 $298,424,763

3. Preliminary 2015 adjusted taxable value. Subtract line 2 from line 1. $2,811,465,223

4. 2015 total adopted tax rate. $0.632920/$100

5. 2015 taxable value lost because court appeals of ARB decisions reduced 
2015 appraised value. 

A. Original 2015 ARB values: $2,509,153

B. 2015 values resulting from final court decisions: - $2,432,993

C. 2015 value loss. Subtract B from A.3 $76,160

6. 2015 taxable value, adjusted for court-ordered reductions.
Add line 3 and line 5C. $2,811,541,383

7. 2015 taxable value of property in territory the unit deannexed after January 

1, 2015. Enter the 2015 value of property in deannexed territory.4 $0

8. 2015 taxable value lost because property first qualified for an exemption 
in 2015. Note that lowering the amount or percentage of an existing exemption 
does not create a new exemption or reduce taxable value. If the taxing unit 
increased an original exemption, use the difference between the original 
exempted amount and the increased exempted amount. Do not include value 
lost due to freeport, "goods-in-transit" exemptions. 

A. Absolute exemptions. Use 2015 market value: $69,907

B. Partial exemptions. 2016 exemption amount or 
2016 percentage exemption times 2015 value: + $5,457,641

C. Value loss. Add A and B.5 $5,527,548

1 Tex. Tax Code § 26.012(14)

2 Tex. Tax Code § 26.012(14)

3 Tex. Tax Code § 26.012(13)

4 Tex. Tax Code § 26.012(15)

5 Tex. Tax Code § 26.012(15)

Page 1 of 11

7/27/2016http://www.truth-in-taxation.com/PrintForms.aspx



2016 Effective Tax Rate Worksheet (continued) 

City of Leander 

9. 2015 taxable value lost because property first qualified for agricultural 
appraisal (1-d or 1-d-1), timber appraisal, recreational/scenic appraisal or 
public access airport special appraisal in 2016. Use only those properties 
that first qualified in 2016; do not use properties that qualified in 2015. 

A. 2015 market value: $353,327

B. 2016 productivity or special appraised value: - $323

C. Value loss. Subtract B from A.6 $353,004

10. Total adjustments for lost value. Add lines 7, 8C and 9C. $5,880,552

11. 2015 adjusted taxable value. Subtract line 10 from line 6. $2,805,660,831

12. Adjusted 2015 taxes. Multiply line 4 by line 11 and divide by $100. $17,757,588

13. Taxes refunded for years preceding tax year 2015. Enter the amount of taxes 
refunded by the taxing unit for tax years preceding tax year 2015. Types of 
refunds include court decisions, Tax Code § 25.25(b) and (c) corrections and 
Tax Code § 31.11 payment errors. Do not include refunds for tax year 2015. 

This line applies only to tax years preceding tax year 2015.7 $8,845

14. Taxes in tax increment financing (TIF) for tax year 2015. Enter the amount of 
taxes paid into the tax increment fund for a reinvestment zone as agreed by the 
taxing unit. If the unit has no 2016 captured appraised value in Line 16D, enter 

"0".8 $147,829

15. Adjusted 2015 taxes with refunds and TIF adjustment. Add lines 12 and 13, 

subtract line 14.9 $17,618,604

16. Total 2016 taxable value on the 2016 certified appraisal roll today. This 
value includes only certified values and includes the total taxable value of 
homesteads with tax ceilings (will deduct in line 18). These homesteads 

includes homeowners age 65 or older or disabled.10

A. Certified values only: $3,611,783,959

B. Counties: Include railroad rolling stock 
values certified by the Comptroller's office: + $0

6 Tex. Tax Code § 26.012(15)

7 Tex. Tax Code § 26.012(13)

8 Tex. Tax Code § 26.03(c)

9 Tex. Tax Code § 26.012(13)

10 Tex. Tax Code § 26.012(15)

Page 2 of 11

7/27/2016http://www.truth-in-taxation.com/PrintForms.aspx



2016 Effective Tax Rate Worksheet (continued) 

City of Leander 

16.
(cont.) 

C. Pollution control exemption: Deduct the value 
of property exempted for the current tax year for 
the first time as pollution control property: - $0

D. Tax increment financing: Deduct the 2016 
captured appraised value of property taxable by a 
taxing unit in a tax increment financing zone for 
which the 2016 taxes will be deposited into the tax 
increment fund. Do not include any new property 

value that will be included in line 21 below.11 - $76,504,920

E. Total 2016 value. Add A and B, then subtract C 
and D. $3,535,279,039

17. Total value of properties under protest or not included on certified 

appraisal roll.12

A. 2016 taxable value of properties under 
protest. The chief appraiser certifies a list of 
properties still under ARB protest. The list shows 
the appraisal district's value and the taxpayer's 
claimed value, if any or an estimate of the value if 
the taxpayer wins. For each of the properties 
under protest, use the lowest of these values. 

Enter the total value.13 $108,041,065

B. 2016 value of properties not under protest or 
included on certified appraisal roll. The chief 
appraiser gives taxing units a list of those taxable 
properties that the chief appraiser knows about 
but are not included at appraisal roll certification. 
These properties also are not on the list of 
properties that are still under protest. On this list 
of properties, the chief appraiser includes the 
market value, appraised value and exemptions 
for the preceding year and a reasonable estimate 
of the market value, appraised value and 
exemptions for the current year. Use the lower 
market, appraised or taxable value (as 

appropriate). Enter the total value.14 + $0

11 Tex. Tax Code § 26.03(c)

12 Tex. Tax Code § 26.01(c)

13 Tex. Tax Code § 26.04 and 26.041

14 Tex. Tax Code § 26.04 and 26.041

Page 3 of 11

7/27/2016http://www.truth-in-taxation.com/PrintForms.aspx



2016 Effective Tax Rate Worksheet (continued) 

City of Leander 

17.
(cont.) 

C. Total value under protest or not certified. Add 
A and B. $108,041,065

18. 2016 tax ceilings. Counties, cities and junior colleges enter 2016 total taxable 
value of homesteads with tax ceilings. These include the homesteads of 
homeowners age 65 or older or disabled. Other taxing units enter "0". If your 
taxing units adopted the tax ceiling provision in 2015 or prior year for 

homeowners age 65 or older or disabled, use this step.15 $319,517,918

19. 2016 total taxable value. Add lines 16E and 17C. Subtract line 18. $3,323,802,186

20. Total 2016 taxable value of properties in territory annexed after January 1, 
2008. Include both real and personal property. Enter the 2016 value of property 

in territory annexed.16 $54,236

21. Total 2016 taxable value of new improvements and new personal property 
located in new improvements. New means the item was not on the appraisal 
roll in 2015. An improvement is a building, structure, fixture or fence erected on 
or affixed to land. New additions to existing improvements may be included if 
the appraised value can be determined. New personal property in a new 
improvement must have been brought into the taxing unit after January 1, 2015 
and be located in a new improvement. New improvements do include property 

on which a tax abatement agreement has expired for 2016.17 $346,002,314

22. Total adjustments to the 2016 taxable value. Add lines 20 and 21. $346,056,550

23. 2016 adjusted taxable value. Subtract line 22 from line 19. $2,977,745,636

24. 2016 effective tax rate. Divide line 15 by line 23 and multiply by $100.18 $0.591675/$100

25. COUNTIES ONLY. Add together the effective tax rates for each type of tax the 

county levies. The total is the 2016 county effective tax rate.19 $/$100

15 Tex. Tax Code § 26.012(6)

16 Tex. Tax Code § 26.012(17)

17 Tex. Tax Code § 26.012(17)

18 Tex. Tax Code § 26.04(c)

19 Tex. Tax Code § 26.04(d)

A county, city or hospital district that adopted the additional sales tax in November 2015 or in May 2016 must 
adjust its effective tax rate. The Additional Sales Tax Rate Worksheet on page 39 sets out this adjustment. Do not 
forget to complete the Additional Sales Tax Rate Worksheet if the taxing unit adopted the additional sales tax on 
these dates. 

Page 4 of 11

7/27/2016http://www.truth-in-taxation.com/PrintForms.aspx



2016 Rollback Tax Rate Worksheet 
City of Leander 

See pages 17 to 21 for an explanation of the rollback tax rate. 

26. 2015 maintenance and operations (M&O) tax rate. $0.403640/$100

27. 2015 adjusted taxable value. Enter the amount from line 11. $2,805,660,831

28. 2015 M&O taxes.

A. Multiply line 26 by line 27 and divide by $100. $11,324,769

B. Cities, counties and hospital districts with 
additional sales tax: Amount of additional sales 
tax collected and spent on M&O expenses in 
2015. Enter amount from full year's sales tax 
revenue spent for M&O in 2015 fiscal year, if any. 
Other units, enter "0." Counties exclude any 
amount that was spent for economic development 
grants from the amount of sales tax spent. + $0

C. Counties: Enter the amount for the state criminal 
justice mandate. If second or later year, the 
amount is for increased cost above last year's 
amount. Other units, enter "0." + $0

D. Transferring function: If discontinuing all of a 
department, function or activity and transferring it 
to another unit by written contract, enter the 
amount spent by the unit discontinuing the 
function in the 12 months preceding the month of 
this calculation. If the unit did not operate this 
function for this 12-month period, use the amount 
spent in the last full fiscal year in which the unit 
operated the function. The unit discontinuing the 
function will subtract this amount in H below. The 
unit receiving the function will add this amount in 
H below. Other units, enter "0." +/- $0

Page 5 of 11

7/27/2016http://www.truth-in-taxation.com/PrintForms.aspx



2016 Rollback Tax Rate Worksheet (continued) 

City of Leander 

28.
(cont.) 

E. Taxes refunded for years preceding tax year 
2015: Enter the amount of M&O taxes refunded 
during the last budget year for tax years 
preceding tax year 2015. Types of refunds 
include court decisions, Section 25.25(b) and (c) 
corrections and Section 31.11 payment errors. Do 
not include refunds for tax year 2015. This line 
applies only to tax years preceding tax year 2015. + $5,677

F. Enhanced indigent health care expenditures:
Enter the increased amount for the current year's 
enhanced indigent health care expenditures 
above the preceding tax year's enhanced indigent 
health care expenditures, less any state 
assistance. + $0

G. Taxes in tax increment financing (TIF): Enter 
the amount of taxes paid into the tax increment 
fund for a reinvestment zone as agreed by the 
taxing unit. If the unit has no 2016 captured 
appraised value in Line 16D, enter "0." - $147,829

H. Adjusted M&O Taxes. Add A, B, C, E and F. For 
unit with D, subtract if discontinuing function and 
add if receiving function. Subtract G. $11,182,617

29. 2016 adjusted taxable value.
Enter line 23 from the Effective Tax Rate Worksheet. $2,977,745,636

30. 2016 effective maintenance and operations rate.
Divide line 28H by line 29 and multiply by $100. $0.375539/$100

31. 2016 rollback maintenance and operation rate.
Multiply line 30 by 1.08. (See lines 49 to 52 for additional rate for pollution 
control expenses. $0.405582/$100

Page 6 of 11

7/27/2016http://www.truth-in-taxation.com/PrintForms.aspx



2016 Rollback Tax Rate Worksheet (continued) 

City of Leander 

32. Total 2016 debt to be paid with property taxes and additional sales tax 
revenue. 
"Debt" means the interest and principal that will be paid on debts that: 
(1) are paid by property taxes,
(2) are secured by property taxes,
(3) are scheduled for payment over a period longer than one year and
(4) are not classified in the unit's budget as M&O expenses.

A: Debt also includes contractual payments to other 
taxing units that have incurred debts on behalf of 
this taxing unit, if those debts meet the four 
conditions above. Include only amounts that will be 
paid from property tax revenue. Do not include 
appraisal district budget payments. List the debt in 
Schedule B: Debt Service. $7,314,888

B: Subtract unencumbered fund amount used to 
reduce total debt. -$221,894

C: Subtract amount paid from other resources. -$0

D: Adjusted debt. Subtract B and C from A. $7,092,994

33. Certified 2015 excess debt collections. Enter the amount certified by the 
collector. $0

34. Adjusted 2016 debt. Subtract line 33 from line 32. $7,092,994

35. Certified 2016 anticipated collection rate. Enter the rate certified by the 
collector. If the rate is 100 percent or greater, enter 100 percent. 100.000000%

36. 2016 debt adjusted for collections. Divide line 34 by line 35. $7,092,994

37. 2016 total taxable value. Enter the amount on line 19. $3,323,802,186

38. 2016 debt tax rate. Divide line 36 by line 37 and multiply by $100. $0.213400/$100

39. 2016 rollback tax rate. Add lines 31 and 38. $0.618982/$100

40. COUNTIES ONLY. Add together the rollback tax rates for each type of tax the 
county levies. The total is the 2016 county rollback tax rate. $/$100

A taxing unit that adopted the additional sales tax must complete the lines for the Additional Sales Tax Rate. A 
taxing unit seeking additional rollback protection for pollution control expenses completes the Additional Rollback 
Protection for Pollution Control. 

Page 7 of 11

7/27/2016http://www.truth-in-taxation.com/PrintForms.aspx



Additional Rollback Protection 
for Pollution Control Worksheet 

City of Leander 

49. Certified expenses from TCEQ. Enter the amount certified in the determination 
letter from TCEQ. The taxing unit shall provide its assessor with a copy of the 
letter. See Part 3, the Rollback Rate, for more details. $0

50. 2016 total taxable value. Enter the amount from line 37 of the Rollback Tax Rate 
Worksheet. $3,323,802,186

51. Additional rate for pollution control. Divide line 49 by line 50 and multiply by 100. $0.000000/$100 

52. 2016 rollback tax rate, adjusted for pollution control. Add line 51 to one of the 
following lines (as applicable): line 39, line 40 (counties) or line 48 (units with the 
additional sales tax). $0.618982/$100 

Page 8 of 11

7/27/2016http://www.truth-in-taxation.com/PrintForms.aspx



2016 Notice of Effective Tax Rate

Worksheet for Calculation of Tax Increase/Decrease

Entity Name: City of Leander Date: 07/27/2016

1.2015 taxable value, adjusted for court-ordered reductions.
Enter line 6 of the Effective Tax Rate Worksheet. $2,811,541,383
2.2015 total tax rate.
Enter line 4 of the Effective Tax Rate Worksheet. 0.632920
3.Taxes refunded for years preceding tax year 2015.
Enter line 13 of the Effective Tax Rate Worksheet. $8,845
4.Last year's levy.
Multiply Line 1 times Line 2 and divide by 100.
To the result, add Line 3. $17,803,653
5.2016 total taxable value. Enter Line 19 of
the Effective Tax Rate Worksheet. $3,323,802,186
6.2016 effective tax rate.
Enter line 24 of the Effective Tax Rate Worksheet or Line 47
of the Additional Sales Tax Rate Worksheet. 0.591675
7.2016 taxes if a tax rate equal to the effective tax rate is adopted.
Multiply Line 5 times Line 6 and divide by 100. $19,666,107
8.Last year's total levy.
Sum of line 4 for all funds. $17,803,653
9.2016 total taxes if a tax rate equal to the effective tax rate is adopted.
Sum of line 7 for all funds. $19,666,107

10.Tax Increase (Decrease).
Subtract Line 8 from Line 9. $1,862,454

Page 9 of 11

7/27/2016http://www.truth-in-taxation.com/PrintForms.aspx



City of Leander
Tax Rate Recap for 2016 Tax Rates

Description of Rate
Tax Rate 

Per $100

Tax Levy

This is calculated using 
the Total Adjusted 

Taxable Value (line 19) 
of the Effective Tax 
Rate Worksheet

Additional Tax Levy

Compared to last year's 
tax levy of 19,683,116

Additional Tax Levy

Compared to effective 
tax rate levy of 
19,666,107

Last Year's Tax Rate 0.632920 $21,037,009 $1,353,893 $1,370,902

Effective Tax Rate 0.591675 $19,666,107 $-17,009 $0

Notice & Hearing Limit* 0.591675 $19,666,107 $-17,009 $0

Rollback Tax Rate 0.618982 $20,573,737 $890,622 $907,631

Proposed Tax Rate 0.000000 $0 $-19,683,116 $-19,666,107

Effective Tax Rate Increase in Cents per $100
0.00 0.591675 19,666,107 -17,009 0

0.50 0.596675 19,832,297 149,181 166,190

1.00 0.601675 19,998,487 315,371 332,380

1.50 0.606675 20,164,677 481,561 498,570

2.00 0.611675 20,330,867 647,751 664,760

2.50 0.616675 20,497,057 813,941 830,951

3.00 0.621675 20,663,247 980,132 997,141

3.50 0.626675 20,829,437 1,146,322 1,163,331

4.00 0.631675 20,995,627 1,312,512 1,329,521

4.50 0.636675 21,161,818 1,478,702 1,495,711

5.00 0.641675 21,328,008 1,644,892 1,661,901

5.50 0.646675 21,494,198 1,811,082 1,828,091

6.00 0.651675 21,660,388 1,977,272 1,994,281

6.50 0.656675 21,826,578 2,143,462 2,160,471

7.00 0.661675 21,992,768 2,309,652 2,326,662

7.50 0.666675 22,158,958 2,475,843 2,492,852

8.00 0.671675 22,325,148 2,642,033 2,659,042

8.50 0.676675 22,491,338 2,808,223 2,825,232

9.00 0.681675 22,657,529 2,974,413 2,991,422

9.50 0.686675 22,823,719 3,140,603 3,157,612

10.00 0.691675 22,989,909 3,306,793 3,323,802

10.50 0.696675 23,156,099 3,472,983 3,489,992

11.00 0.701675 23,322,289 3,639,173 3,656,182

11.50 0.706675 23,488,479 3,805,363 3,822,373

12.00 0.711675 23,654,669 3,971,554 3,988,563

12.50 0.716675 23,820,859 4,137,744 4,154,753

13.00 0.721675 23,987,049 4,303,934 4,320,943

13.50 0.726675 24,153,240 4,470,124 4,487,133

14.00 0.731675 24,319,430 4,636,314 4,653,323

14.50 0.736675 24,485,620 4,802,504 4,819,513

• *Notice & Hearing Limit Rate: This is the highest tax rate that may be adopted without notices and a public hearing. 
It is the lower of the rollback tax rate or the effective tax rate.

• School Districts: The school tax rate limit is $1.50 for M&O, plus $0.50 for 'New' debt plus a rate for 'Old' debt. 'Old' 
debt is debt authorized to be issued at an election held on or before April 1, 1991, and issued before September 1, 
1992. All other debt is 'New' debt.

Page 10 of 11

7/27/2016http://www.truth-in-taxation.com/PrintForms.aspx



Tax Levy: This is calculated by taking the adjusted taxable value (line 19 of Effective Tax Rate 

Worksheet), multiplying by the appropriate rate, such as the Effective Tax Rate and 

dividing by 100.

For School Districts: This is calculated by taking the adjusted taxable value (line 

34 of the Rollback Tax Rate Worksheet), multiplying by the appropriate rate, 

dividing by 100 and then adding this year's frozen tax levy on homesteads of the 

elderly.

Additional Levy

Last Year:

This is calculated by taking Last Year's taxable value (line 3 of Effective Tax Rate 

Worksheet), multiplying by Last Year's tax rate (line 4 of Effective Tax Rate 

Worksheet) and dividing by 100.

For School Districts: This is calculated by taking Last Year's taxable value, 

subtracting Last Year's taxable value for the elderly, multiplying by Last Year's tax 

rate, dividing by 100 and adding Last Year's tax ceiling.

Additional Levy

This Year:

This is calculated by taking the current adjusted taxable value, multiplying by the 

Effective Tax Rate and dividing by 100.

For School Districts: This is calculated by taking the adjusted taxable value (line 

34 of the Rollback Tax Rate Worksheet), multiplying by the Effective Tax Rate, 

dividing by 100 and adding This Year's tax ceiling.

COUNTIES 

ONLY:

All figures in this worksheet include ALL County Funds. Tax Levy amounts are the 

sum of each Fund's Taxable Value X each Fund's Tax Rate.

Page 11 of 11

7/27/2016http://www.truth-in-taxation.com/PrintForms.aspx






	Agenda
	Item # 5
	Item # 6
	Item # 7
	Item # 8
	Item # 9
	Item # 10
	Item # 11
	Item # 12
	Item # 13
	Item # 14
	Item # 15
	Item # 16
	Item # 17
	Item # 18
	Item # 19
	Item # 20
	Item # 21



